
  DRAFT 

 
 

BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES 
In-person and Video Meeting 
www.milwaukieoregon.gov November 14, 2022 

Chair Schockner called the Budget Committee meeting to order at 5:31 pm  
Present:  Lisa Batey, David Chitsazan, Adam Khosroabadi, Desi Nicodemus, Mary Rowe, Leslie Schockner,         
Jon Stoll 

Absent:  Mark Gamba, Kathy Hyzy, Caili Nance (all excused) 

Staff: Accountant Judy Serio 
Assistant Finance Director Michael Osborne 
City Manager Ann Ober 
Climate & Natural Resources Manager 
                     Natalie Rogers 
 
 

 

   
   
   

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 
2.  INTRODUCTIONS 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AUGUST 8, 2022 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Batey made a correction to strike word climate under city manager update. Batey 
made a motion to approve the August 8, 2022, minutes as corrected. Rowe 
seconded the motion. 
Motion passed with the following vote: Batey, Chitsazan, Khosroabadi, Nicodemus, 
Rowe, Schockner, Stoll voting “aye.” (7:0) 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
5. CITY MANAGER UPDATE 
Ober provided the members with an update on city projects. Seven Acres 
Apartments, previously referred to as Monroe Street Apartments, are nearing 
completion.  Big projects downtown include the new city hall renovation and the 
bid process for the current city hall and the bidder will be announced next week.   
Wood and Home Avenues will be done in December.  
Ober announced staff changes at the city. Bonnie Dennis, Finance Director, has 
resigned. Brent Husher is the new Library Director.  

http://www.milwaukieoregon.gov/


  DRAFT 
Schockner asked if there are any materials that could be provided to the committee 
on tax increment financing.  
Ober will send the link to the committee for the budget committee meeting that had 
the discussion. With new council members starting, financial training for the 
committee will be provided in the next couple of months. 
 
6. NEW CLIMATE FEE ON UTILITY BILLS 
Rogers presented to the committee background on the climate fee. A detailed 
presentation will be given at the November 15, 2022, city council meeting.  
Schockner asked if the council meeting is a discussion only or will there be action. 
Rogers responded there is a draft code ready to be presented to city council. 
Stoll asked if ratepayers are in favor of this fee. 
Rogers responded the engagement survey asked what programs citizens would 
like to see. 
Stoll asked if funds are collected, how will it be tracked to make sure it is being 
used in the capacity it is intended to be used. 
Rogers responded there are established metrics and updates will be provided to 
city council. 
Batey commented the city has not recognized all the accomplishments done by 
staff; the survey may not reflect all that has been done.   
Schockner asked how much money will be raised and how it will be allocated. 
Rogers responded approximately $500,000 a year. 
Ober updated the committee on the status of the transportation bond and urban 
renewal debt; both items total $24 million and will be presented at the November 
15, 2022, city council meeting. 
 
7. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF THE QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE 
FIRST QUARTER OF FY 2023 
Osborne provided quarter highlights. The final audit will begin December 12th; the 
city has filed an extension with the state. 
Batey asked when the PAFR (Popular Annual Financial Report) will be done.  Also 
mentioned the financial forecast on the website is not updated. 
Osborne responded the PAFR is done once the audit is complete. The financial 
forecasts will be updated on the website.  
Osborne continued with the property tax section; the current numbers are reflected 
in the section. 
Stoll asked if is possible to break out incremental property tax for the larger new 
developments. 
Ober responded it could possibly be done. The larger new construction is a 
majority in urban renewal. 



  DRAFT 
Osborne continued with the utility fees outstanding receivable balance which has 
decreased from the previous quarter. Clackamas County has utility-based 
assistance program going live in December. 
Chitsazan asked if city has something in place for customers who have had water 
shut off during cold or an emergency.  
Ober responded during Covid no one was shut-off.  
Osborne added there are approximately seven shutoffs a month. 
Osborne continued with the new franchise fee table.  The telecom decrease from 
FY21 to FY22, will need further research to understand why. 
Ober commented there are changing federal laws and the city will be looking into 
the matter once the new finance director is on board. 
Osborne continued with the staffing level table.   
Ober offered more information on the city’s behavioral and houseless specialist 
along with the county’s intergovernmental agreement for the houseless advocate; 
the individual will work with the police but will be spending time at the library to 
support individuals.  
Batey clarified the seasonal positions were not filled and asked about the opioid 
settlement. 
Ober explained it was difficult to find seasonal workers. The opioid settlement’s 
second payment will be received soon; these funds have certain criteria to spend.   
Osborne continued with the revenue forecast assumptions table.  Committee 
questions will be incorporated into the presentation. The city has received all the 
ARPA (American Rescue Plan Act) funds. Property tax payments are ramping up. 
Expenditures reflect prepaid expenses and yearly expenses. The increase in police 
expense include personnel, police equipment and training.  
Ober added the body cameras are fully deployed and working well. 
Schockner asked about the interactive website for the body cameras. 
Ober will ask Chief Strait. 
Osborne continued with non-departmental; the increase reflects the insurance 
premium costs and the debt service transfer. 
Ober added the insurance rate is based on five-year data.  
Osborne continued with the City Hall Fund; work will begin in January 2023.  The 
Debt Service fund has no major changes. The Building Fund reflects an increase 
in revenue due to Kellogg Bowl and Monroe Street developments; the expenses 
reflect money spent on GovBuilt, new permitting software. The Construction 
Excise Tax fund reflects the new developments; there will be future expenses. The 
Transportation Fund gas taxes are trending downward; there is a two-month lag in 
gas tax and vehicle registration fee receipts. The Water Fund reflects the LGIP 
interest rate budgeted amount. The Wastewater Fund’s capital outlay expenses will 
be increasing during second quarter, as noted in the obligated funds table. The 
Stormwater Fund will reflect the same type of capital outlay expenses.   



  DRAFT 
Stoll asked if money will be given back to the ratepayers due to the increasing fund 
balances of the utility funds. 
Ober responded these concerns have been discussed. Staff must make sure 
projects are right scoping the rate.  Stormwater capital projects are coming online 
and will deplete the fund balance, at least $4.5 million. There are also two additional 
projects that will expend $2 million from the Stormwater Fund. 
Committee members discussed the increase in fund balances, rate increases and 
CIP projects of the utility funds. 
Chitsazan asked if transfers can be done between the transportation and utility 
funds. 
Ober responded that is not allowed. Council will be looking at older ordinances and 
how money can be used within the utility funds.   
Osborne encouraged members to review the project status report. 
 
8. OTHER ITEMS 
Ober clarified that Mayor Gamba, Councilor Hyzy and Nance were excused from 
the meeting. 
 
9. ADJOURN 
It was moved by Rowe and seconded by Stoll to adjourn the meeting.  
 
Motion passed with the following vote: Batey, Chitsazan, Khosroabadi, Nicodemus, 
Rowe, Schockner, Stoll voting “aye.” (7:0) 
 
Chair Schockner adjourned the meeting at 6:45 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

   
Judy Serio, Secretary / Accountant   

 



QUARTERLY 
FINANCIAL REPORT

Second Quarter of Fiscal Year 2023
 December 31, 2022

1



2



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 

Quarterly Highlights 
 Unaudited city-wide fund balances increased in Q2 FY 2023 to $58.3 million, an increase

of $6.4 million from Q4 FY 2022.  The increase was driven by receipt of property taxes of
$10.2 million and offset by capital expenditures of $3.8 million.

 The average interest paid by the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) increased
to 3.04% as of December 31st.  Budget used lower than anticipated rates.

 New State Gas Tax revenue received this quarter was $463K, a 12% increase from Q1
FY  2023.

Audited Financial Statements 
The city’s finance department continues to work with the Aldrich 
CPA firm on the fiscal year-end audit for June 30, 2022. The audit 
consists of two parts: interim and final fieldwork during a typical 
audit year. The interim audit, which includes internal control work, 
concluded in September. Final fieldwork included an in-depth 
financial audit that occurred in December 2022. The fiscal year 
2022 audit had an extension filed and is anticipated to be 
completed by early February 2023.  This report includes unaudited 
financials for fiscal year 2022.    

In addition to the audit, the city 
prepares the People’s Annual Financial Report (PAFR).  The PAFR 
is specifically designed to be readily accessible and easily 
understandable to the public and other interested parties 
without a background in public finance.   

If you would like to see our most recent audited financial 
statements from FY 2021, they can be found on the City of 
Milwaukie Finance webpage:   www.milwaukieoregon.gov/finance 

3

http://www.milwaukieoregon.gov/finance


City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 

Triple Crown Award Winner in Financial Documents 
Milwaukie recently received the Triple Crown Award which is a testament to the commitment 
we have in producing annual reports that embodies the spirit of full disclosure and 
transparency.  This special Triple Crown Award recognizes that the city received all three 
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awards for 2021: 

♕ Award in Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR)

To receive this award, a government unit must publish an easily readable and 
efficiently organized report whose contents conform to program standards and 
satisfy both accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America and applicable legal requirements.   

♕ Award in Popular Annual Financial Reporting Award (PAFR)

 The city renamed the report to the People’s Annual Financial Report for FY 2020 
to coincide with recent trends.  To receive this award, a government unit must 
publish a report whose contents conform to program standards of creativity, 
presentation, understandability, and reader appeal.   

♕ Distinguished Budget Presentation Award

This award is the highest form of recognition in governmental budgeting. Its 
attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a governmental entity, 
its financial staff, and its management.   

The FY 2021 ACFR, PAFR and FY 2023-2024 adopted budget received the above awards and 
we are very proud of this accomplishment.  These are prestigious national awards that 
recognize conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local 
government financial reports. 

During your review of this quarterly report, we welcome your questions, comments, and any 
suggestions you may have by sending an email to lafrancet@milwaukieoregon.gov.  

Respectfully, 

Toby LaFrance 
Finance Director

4



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

 

Property Taxes  
Property taxes, the largest source of revenue in the General Fund are used to pay for services 
such as police, code enforcement, community development, library, and other services. The 
State constitution limits the increase in property taxes on existing properties to no more than 
3% growth annually. As new construction is placed on the tax rolls, property tax revenue to 
Milwaukie increases due to those properties being taxed for the first time.  Additionally, the 
assessed value of the commercial and industrial sectors may grow at more than 3% depending 
upon the value of personal property and equipment.  

Both Clackamas and Multnomah counties collect and distribute property taxes to Milwaukie, 
primarily in the second quarter of the fiscal year.  Fiscal year 2022 assessed property values 
increased from $2,362,203,648 to $2,433,491,519, which is approximately $71 million or a 3% 
increase over fiscal year 2022.  Since assessed values are capped at 3% on existing real estate, 
real market values increased from $4,211,897,617 to $5,004,286,231, which is approximately 
$792 million or an 16% increase over fiscal year 2022.  The real market value of property in 
Milwaukie is therefore currently 49% higher than the assessed value. The reasons for the disparity 
are detailed below.  The counties collected $10,612,677 in property taxes per the City’s 
permanent tax rate of 4.1367 per $1,000 of assessed value.  This is consistent with the budget 
projections in the General Fund. 

Property tax revenue is influenced by cycles in the housing market, but the variances on the 
downside are moderated by the fact that real market values must decline substantially before 
they are lower than the assessed values. Because of Measures 5 and 50 of the State 
constitutions, there is not an equal or direct relationship of taxes collected to real market value 
due to the 3% assessed value cap; therefore, tax revenues are constrained to this level, even 
when real market values are increasing. Although property values have increased substantially 
over the past several years, the city’s actual property tax revenues are unable to benefit from 
the 5% to 16% real market increases as shown by comparing the top orange line of the graph 
to the lower blue line. Any increases in revenue received above the 3% are primarily related 
to new construction or due to increases in the commercial and industrial sectors.  

Within the chart on the next page, the blue lower line of the graph is the assessed value of the 
total properties as calculated by the Counties.  As illustrated, the year-over-year increases in 
assessed value have remained relatively flat over the past six years due to the 3% cap.    

5



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 

Property Taxes, continued 

How do Measures 5 and 50 impact Milwaukie residents? The relationship between collected 
property tax revenue and the general operating costs of the city are increasingly imbalanced. 
As the General Fund expenditures are driven by routine inflationary pressures as well as the 
community’s demand for services, there is a growing disconnect between property tax 
revenue and the city’s increasing costs just to cover existing services.  This occurs over time due 
to baseline cost pressures which include inflationary increases to supplies, fuel, utilities, etc., as 
well as the personnel costs associated with the people who perform the city’s services. These 
personnel costs include adjustments related to cost-of-living, healthcare, and the Public 
Employees Retirement System (PERS), even before consideration of adding staff associated 
with increased demand for services over time.  Measures 5 and 50’s impact does not allow the 
City’s property tax revenue to increase in relation to the built-in baseline general operating 
costs.   

To further highlight this disparity, the following graph compares the difference in year-over-
year increases of taxes collected compared to operating costs. The lower blue bars 
demonstrate how much property tax revenue has been received while the taller orange bars 
show the year over year increases in operating costs in the General Fund. It is clear from this 
chart that the operating costs’ increase is now more than double the rate of the increase in 
the property tax revenues received. Because of this disconnect, relying on property tax 
revenues as the primary source of income for city services is becoming more problematic.  

6



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 

Property Taxes, continued 

The first issue of concern is that the current property tax revenue is covering a smaller proportion 
of Milwaukie’s general operating costs year by year. The second is that if the housing market 
were to decline substantially, as occurred during the Great Recession, property tax revenue 
could decline.  Therefore, it is prudent for the General Fund to maintain a healthy fund balance 
contingency for unforeseen circumstances that could arise in property tax declines. The more 
intractable, and growing, problem of systemically-limited revenues to cover baseline costs – 
for Milwaukie and all public entities - will continue under Oregon’s current property tax 
provisions. 

7



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 

Utility Fees 
Fees & charges collected through utility billing includes water, wastewater, stormwater fees as 
well as the street maintenance fee and SAFE fee in the transportation fund.  

During the early days of the Covid pandemic the City Council expanded the city’s utility relief 
program and placed a moratorium on shut-offs. The program also involved creating 
community partnerships with human services providers to help families access support funds. 
Customers that are past due (red highlighted below) typically have their water shut-off for non-
payment and the receivable would not grow.  Staff continues to monitor the receivable to 
ascertain the potential revenue losses. 

On May 1, 2022, the city began the shut-off process and initiated procedures to collect the 
outstanding balances noted below.  The city has followed a targeted approach to customer 
accounts that represent the largest balances and longest outstanding.  The city is offering 
repayment terms that include 0% interest and a favorable repayment period based on the 
balance owed.   

This quarter’s +4 month outstanding is down 21% compared to the first quarter of FY23 amount 
of $246,240.  

Comparing FY23 second quarter to FY22 second quarter’s +4 month outstanding of $290,305, 
the receivable is down  33%.   

Current +1 Month +2 Month +3 Month +4 Month Totals
Water 64,114$  13,072$     7,430$       7,324$       50,866$     142,806$    
Wastewater 194,338 28,969       9,302         9,775         79,106       321,491      
Stormwater 85,292 20,099       5,475         4,988         43,355       159,210      
Street Maintenance (SSMP) 17,112 4,641         1,268         1,169         9,579         33,770 
Safe Access For Everyone (SAFE) 21,781 6,087         1,399         1,290         10,540       41,097 

Total Receivable 382,637$            72,869$     24,874$     24,547$     193,447$   698,374$    

Customers Past Due 242,868$   

Outstanding Receivable Balances as of December 31, 2022

Type # Past Due
Commercial 8 17,751$     
Residential 163 167,855     
Multi-fam 9 7,842         

Total 180 193,447$   

Customers Past Due > 4 months as of 12/31/2022

8



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 

Franchise Fees 
Franchise fees are charged to all utilities operating within the city and is a reimbursement to 
the General Fund or Transportation Fund for the utility’s use of city streets and rights-of-way. 

This table reflects the franchise fees received by the city. 

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022
Portland General Electric 1 732,081       738,866       772,463       784,003       824,380       

% change 0.93% 4.55% 1.49% 5.15%

Northwest Natural Gas 2 244,405       236,064       244,749       255,022       286,042       
% change -3.41% 3.68% 4.20% 12.16%

Comcast 3 262,048       243,220       231,646       232,832       228,295       
% change -7.18% -4.76% 0.51% -1.95%

Solid Waste 4 220,956       270,074       278,323       254,090       270,773       
% change 22.23% 3.05% -8.71% 6.57%

Telecoms 5 457,258       617,350       716,199       759,293       420,423       
% change 35.01% 16.01% 6.02% -44.63%

Electric Service Supplier 6 135,338       191,937       106,852       132,409       192,342       
% change 41.82% -44.33% 23.92% 45.26%

Notes:
1 - Agreement grants non-exclusive franchise to construct, maintain, repair an electric light and power system. 
     General Fund reflects the franchise fee payment. 
     Transportation Fund reflects 1.5 % privilege tax assessed on citizens' PGE bill for the SSMP program.

2 - Agreement grants non-exclusive gas utility franchise. General Fund reflects funds received from the use of the gas utility system. 
     The current agreement's duration is 10 years, which was passed by City Council 2/4/2014.

3 - Agreement grants non-exclusive franchise to construct, operate and maintain a cable system.

4 - Agreement grants non-exclusive franchises for solid waste management services.

5 - Agreement grants non-exclusive franchise to operate as a telecommunications provider. 
     Comcast revenue decreased significantly between FY21 & FY22 due to a lawsuit settlement where Oregon cities 
     may not charge franchise fees on data transmission.

6 - Businesses can purchase their power from the open market. The city receives fees related to the transmission of this power.

Franchise Fee 5-Year Comparison

9



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 

Staffing Levels 
The following table illustrates movements in the levels of staffing throughout the city in 
comparison to the budget.  Notable items in this quarter include: 

• City Manager’s Behavioral & Houseless Specialist was hired in November and paid from
Police budget; there will be an entry to correct as the budget reflects this position within
this department.

• Community Development had two vacancies: Housing & Economic Development
Program Manager and Administrative Specialist.

• Engineering has a vacant Civil Engineer position.
• Finance’s Director position was hired in January.
• Library’s Circulation Supervisor was hired in October, but the Librarian position was

vacant.
• At this point in time, Police Department had one vacancy. The department is currently

considered fully staffed, but there are pending retirements.
• The Building Official position was hired in January.
• Stormwater had a vacant technician position.

Department

 FY 2023
Adopted 
Budgeted 

FTE 
 Adopted 

Budget Transfers  

 Current 
Budgeted

FTE 
Actual

FTE

Quarter 
Variance with 

Actual FTE
+/(-)

City Manager 8.0 0.0 8.0 7.4 -0.6
City Attorney 1.0 0.0 1.0 1.0 0.0

Community Development 1 5.5 0.0 5.5 2.5 -3.0

Public Works Administration 8.0 0.0 8.0 7.9 -0.1
Engineering 10.5 0.0 10.5 9.5 -1.0
Facilities 3.0 0.0 3.0 3.0 0.0

Finance 7.0 0.0 7.0 6.4 -0.6

Fleet 3.0 0.0 3.0 3.0 0.0
Human Resources 2.0 0.0 2.0 2.1 0.1
Information Technology 3.0 0.0 3.0 3.0 0.0
Municipal Court 0.5 0.0 0.5 0.5 0.0
Planning 5.0 0.0 5.0 5.0 0.0
Code Enforcement 3.0 0.0 3.0 3.0 0.0
City Recorder 3.5 0.0 3.5 3.0 -0.5

Library 18.3 0.0 18.3 16.7 -1.6

Police Department 38.5 0.0 38.5 37.2 -1.3
Building 3.0 0.0 3.0 2.2 -0.8

Streets 6.0 0.0 6.0 5.5 -0.5

Water 8.0 0.0 8.0 8.2 0.2
Wastewater 4.5 0.0 4.5 4.5 0.0

Stormwater 8.0 0.0 8.0 6.7 -1.3

Grand Total 149.3 0.0 149.3 138.3 -11.0

Total Full-Time Positions 145.1 0.0 145.1 134.5 -10.7
Total Part-Time FTE 4.1 0.0 4.1 3.8 -0.3

Total Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs) 149.3 0.0 149.3 138.3 -11.0

Note:
1 - The limited term Parking Management Coordinator will not be hired.

10



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

 

Annual Revenue Forecast Assumptions 
The table below illustrates the timing of revenue by source and fund.  The city uses this table to 
forecast cash flow and to gauge the expected revenue with actual revenues received.  For 
example, the city expects the largest distribution of property taxes to be received in 
November, although subsequent distributions arrive in December, March, and June, while the 
Transportation Fund receives Local Gas Tax distributions from the State every month. This table 
and what the city receive on average in a quarter is reflected in the flexible budget column 
that is in the summary tables. 

Revenue Fund Month Received

Business Registrat ions Renewals General Fund December, January

Cigarette Tax General Fund Monthly

Franchise Fee - Comcast General Fund July, October, January, April

Franchise Fee - Electric Service Providers General Fund July, October, January, April

Franchise Fee - Northwest Natural General Fund August, February

Franchise Fee - PEG General Fund August, November, February, May

Franchise Fee - Port land General Electric General Fund March

Franchise Fee - Solid Waste General Fund July, October, January, April

Franchise Fee - Telecoms General Fund July, October, January, April

Liquor Tax General Fund Monthly

Privilege Franchise Fee - Port land General Electric General Fund March

Property Taxes General Fund 1st Distribut ion in November then December, March, June

State Revenue Sharing General Fund August, December, March, May

Library District Distribut ion Library Fund January, June

Ready to Read Grant Library Fund December

Street Maintenance Fee (SSMP) Transportat ion Fund Monthly with Ut ility Bills

SAFE fee Transportat ion Fund Monthly with Ut ility Bills

Local Gas Tax Transportat ion Fund Monthly

State Gas Tax Transportat ion Fund Monthly

Vehicle Registrat ion Fee Transportat ion Fund Monthly

Water User Fees Water Fund Monthly with Ut ility Bills

Wastewater User Fees Wastewater Fund Monthly with Ut ility Bills

Stormwater User Fees Stormwater Fund Monthly with Ut ility Bills

Revenue Forecasting Assumptions 

11



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Revenues Expenditures

General Fund 15,456,127$                  13,853,950$                  12,950,328$                  16,359,748$                  903,621$                       

City Hall Fund 1,678,705                      724,602                         186,071                         2,217,236                      538,531                         

Debt Service Fund 8,808                             1,155,971                      221,483                         943,296                         934,488                         

Building Fund 3,469,114                      853,945                         378,782                         3,944,276                      475,162                         

Transportation Fund 10,318,125                    2,608,480                      4,359,706                      8,566,899                      (1,751,226)                     

Water Fund 5,394,994                      4,893,310                      1,803,627                      8,484,677                      3,089,683                      

Wastewater Fund 5,663,681                      4,432,969                      4,081,661                      6,014,989                      351,308                         

Stormwater Fund 7,055,937                      2,636,041                      1,776,485                      7,915,493                      859,556                         

System Development Fund 2,276,244                      40,208                           849                                2,315,603                      39,359                           

Construction Excise Tax Fund 1,267,445                      431,836                         7,500                             1,691,781                      424,336                         

MRC - Urban Renewal Fund 1,491,338                      557,544                         17,500                           2,031,382                      540,044                         

Total ALL Funds 54,080,518$                  32,188,853$                  25,783,992$                  60,485,379$                  6,404,861$                    

Second Quarter of Fiscal Year 2023
Beginning Fund 
Balance as of 
July 1, 2022

Ending Fund 
Balance as of 

December 31, 2022
Change in Fund 

Balance

12



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

GENERAL FUND 
 

 

 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated 
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

N
O

TE

REVENUE

Property taxes 19,507,000$           9,025,889        8,866,406$             8,866,406$              (159,483)$               98% 1

Franchise fees 4,885,000               1,270,100        298,164                  298,164                   (971,936)                 23%

Intergovernmental 9,529,000               2,477,540        394,671                  394,671                   (2,082,869)              16% 2

Fines and forfeitures 816,000                  212,160           161,104                  161,104                   (51,056)                   76%

Licenses and permits 1,231,000               320,060           237,265                  237,265                   (82,795)                   74% 3

Investment earnings 214,000                  55,640             390,877                  390,877                   335,237                  703% 4

Miscellaneous 351,000                  91,260             71,462                    71,462                     (19,798)                   78% 5

Total Operating Revenues 36,533,000             13,452,649      10,419,950             10,419,950              (3,032,699)             77%

Other Financing Sources

Transfers in 13,740,000             3,572,400        3,434,000               3,434,000                (138,400)                 96%
Total Transfers 13,740,000             3,572,400        3,434,000               3,434,000                (138,400)                 96%

TOTAL REVENUES 50,273,000             17,025,049      13,853,950             13,853,950              (3,171,099)             174%

EXPENDITURES

City Council 291,000                  75,660             59,404                    59,404                     (16,256)                   79%

City Manager 3,504,000               911,040           832,552                  832,552                   (78,488)                   91%

City Attorney 744,000                  193,440           124,400                  124,400                   (69,040)                   64% 6

Community Development 2,298,000               597,480           359,130                  359,130                   (238,350)                 60% 7

Public Works Administration 6,485,000               1,686,100        807,844                  807,844                   (878,256)                 48% 8

Engineering Services 4,098,000               1,065,480        1,037,275               1,037,275                (28,205)                   97%

Facilities Management 4,901,000               1,274,260        672,434                  672,434                   (601,826)                 53% 9

Finance 3,111,000               808,860           633,450                  633,450                   (175,410)                 78%

Fleet Services 1,454,000               378,040           292,846                  292,846                   (85,194)                   77%

Human Resources 900,000                  234,000           247,374                  247,374                   13,374                    106% 10

Information Technology 3,147,000               818,220           682,081                  682,081                   (136,139)                 83%

Municipal Court 279,000                  72,540             61,021                    61,021                     (11,519)                   84%

Planning Services 1,905,000               495,300           407,963                  407,963                   (87,337)                   82%

Code Enforcement 713,000                  185,380           165,366                  165,366                   (20,014)                   89%

City Recorder 1,085,000               282,100           238,107                  238,107                   (43,993)                   84%

Library 4,474,000               1,163,240        1,009,579               1,009,579                (153,661)                 87%

Police Department 15,712,000             4,085,120        4,064,540               4,064,540                (20,580)                   99%

PEG (Public, Education, Gov't) 206,000                  53,560             944                         944                          (52,616)                   2%

Non-Departmental 3,989,000               1,037,140        1,254,020               1,254,020                216,880                  121%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 59,296,000             15,416,960      12,950,328             12,950,328              (2,466,632)             84%

Contingency 2,050,000               
Revenue over (under) 
  expenditures (9,023,000)              1,608,089        903,621                  903,621                   (704,468)                 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 16,151,000             16,151,000      15,456,127             15,456,127              (694,873)                 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 5,078,000$             17,759,089$    16,359,748$           16,359,748$            (1,399,341)$           

EXPENDITURES BY TYPE:
Adopted BN

Budget Flexible Budget
FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Flexible Budget

Personnel services 36,846,000             9,579,960        8,290,217               8,290,217                (1,289,743)              87%

Materials and services 12,244,000             3,183,440        3,271,705               3,271,705                88,265                    103%

Capital outlay 7,420,000               1,929,200        668,381                  668,381                   (1,260,819)              35%

Debt service 1,030,000               267,800           106,024                  106,024                   (161,776)                 40%

Transfers out 1,756,000               456,560           614,000                  614,000                   157,440                  134% 11

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 59,296,000$           15,416,960$    12,950,328$           12,950,328$            (2,466,632)$           84%

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

% of 
Anticipated 

Actuals

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

% of Flexible 
Budget

Notes are on located on the next page. 

 13



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

GENERAL FUND, continued 
 
 

 

GENERAL FUND NOTES: 

Revenue 
1. The majority of property taxes were received in Q2 of the fiscal year.   

 
2. Intergovernmental revenue includes the Library’s district distribution that will be received next 

quarter and grant funds not received yet. 
 
3. Licenses and permits are trending light, a majority of this line is the business registration annual 

renewal in which revenue is largely received in January.   
 

4. The Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) rate is above 3% whereas the budget reflects a 
rate of 1%.  

 
5. Miscellaneous revenue includes an energy trust rebate and the sale of a police vehicle. 

 
 

Expenditures  
 

6. City Attorney materials and services are low due to unspent education training and dues and 
subscription expenses. 

 
7. Community Development personnel service expenses are low due to three vacant positions. 

 
8. Public Works Admin capital outlay is under budget due to park projects in early stages. 

 
9. Facilities Management expenses reflect projects that have not started. 

 
10. Human Resources had higher than anticipated legal expenses due to a confidential personnel 

matter. 
 

11. The entire budgeted transfer to the City Hall Fund for renovation costs was done in December. 
 

 
 

14



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

GENERAL FUND, continued 
 
 

 

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Property taxes 8,078,952$               8,222,823$               8,406,209$               8,006,406$               2% 2% -5%

Franchise fees 362,885                    367,698                    373,498                    298,164                    1% 2% -25%

Intergovernmental 480,471                    399,477                    2,725,798                 394,671                    -17% 582% -591%

Fines and forfeitures 452,605                    252,188                    233,016                    161,104                    -44% -8% -45%

Licenses and permits 251,501                    170,638                    306,469                    237,265                    -32% 80% -29%

Investment earnings 255,043                    137,730                    59,899                     390,877                    -46% -57% 85%

Miscellaneous 115,593                    255,694                    106,397                    71,462                     121% -58% -49%
Total Operating Revenues 9,997,050                 9,806,248                 12,211,286               9,559,950                 -2% 25% -28%

Other Financing Sources

Transfers 3,266,500                 3,500,000                 3,635,000                 3,434,000                 7% 4% -6%

TOTAL REVENUES 13,263,550               13,306,248               15,846,286               12,993,950               5% 19% -22%

EXPENDITURES

City Council 16,306                     37,145                     11,617                     59,404                     128% -69% 80%

City Manager 521,502                    538,518                    599,164                    832,552                    3% 11% 28%

City Attorney 98,109                     97,539                     107,243                    124,400                    -1% 10% 14%

Community Development 284,250                    357,331                    244,030                    359,130                    26% -32% 32%

Public Works Administration 421,573                    480,860                    507,966                    807,844                    14% 6% 37%

Engineering Services 730,480                    661,080                    682,233                    1,037,275                 -10% 3% 34%

Facilities Management 481,119                    595,543                    668,027                    672,434                    24% 12% 1%

Finance 657,043                    696,044                    665,071                    633,450                    6% -4% -5%

Fleet Services 249,290                    237,011                    304,947                    292,846                    -5% 29% -4%

Human Resources 156,301                    171,861                    185,650                    247,374                    10% 8% 25%

Information Technology 734,574                    775,757                    815,946                    682,081                    6% 5% -20%

Municipal Court 168,216                    109,778                    54,747                     61,021                     -35% -50% 10%

Planning Services 382,466                    351,999                    347,604                    407,963                    -8% -1% 15%

Code Enforcement 100,382                    103,059                    113,005                    165,366                    3% 10% 32%

City Recorder 188,900                    177,199                    171,973                    238,107                    -6% -3% 28%

Library 5,010,924                 904,076                    1,009,443                 1,009,579                 

Police Department 3,624,386                 3,648,294                 3,672,298                 4,064,540                 1% 1% 10%

Public, Educational, Government (PEG) 1,761                       730                          4,680                       944                          -59% 541% -396%

Non-Departmental 522,577                    571,753                    570,668                    1,254,020                 9% 0% 54%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,350,159               10,515,577               10,736,312               12,950,328               -27% 2% 17%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (1,086,609)$              2,790,671$               5,109,974$               43,621$                    -357% 83% -11614%

EXPENDITURES BY TYPE: FY 2020             FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23

Personnel services 7,520,014$               7,688,492$               7,751,588$               8,290,217$               2% 1% 6%

Materials and services 2,945,978                 2,431,699                 2,728,983                 3,271,705                 -17% 12% 17%

Capital outlay 3,755,539                 277,975                    146,084                    668,381                    -93% -47% 78%

Debt service 128,628                    117,411                    109,657                    106,024                    -9% -7% 0%

Transfers out -                               -                               -                               614,000                    

14,350,159$             10,515,577$             10,736,312$             12,950,328$             -27% 2% 17%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

15



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

CITY HALL FUND 

 

 

 
 

 NOTES: 
 
City Hall project will be starting in February 2023. 

 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated    
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

 N
O

TES 

REVENUE
Proceeds from lease 252,000$      126,000$          210,000$           210,000$              84,000$              167%
Investment earnings 5,000            1,875                14,602               14,602                  12,727                779%
Transfers in 500,000        -                       500,000             500,000                500,000              0%

TOTAL REVENUES 757,000        127,875           724,602             724,602               596,727              567%

EXPENDITURES
Materials & services 200,000        75,000              54,174               54,174                  (20,826)               72%
Capital outlay 2,013,000      754,875            5,897                 5,897                    (748,978)             0%
Transfers out 252,000        63,000              126,000             126,000                63,000                200%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,465,000     892,875           186,071             186,071               (706,804)             0%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (1,708,000)    (765,000)          538,531             538,531                1,303,531           

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 1,708,000      1,708,000         1,678,705          1,678,705             (29,295)               

FUND BALANCE - Ending -$              943,000$         2,217,236$        2,217,236$          1,274,236$         

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

% of 
Anticipated 

Actuals

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Lease proceeds -$                           294,000$                  252,000$                  210,000$                  0% -14% -20%

Miscellaneous -                             17,000                      -                             -                             0% -100% 0%

Investment earnings -                             3,910                         1,697                         14,602                      0% -57% -100%
Proceeds from debt -                             -                             -                             0% 0% 0%

Total Operating Revenues -                            314,910                    253,697                    224,602                    0% -19% -13%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in -                             -                             -                             500,000                    0% 0% 0%
Proceeds from Issuance of Debt -                             -                             -                             -                             0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0%
TOTAL REVENUES -                            314,910                    253,697                    724,602                    0% -19% 57%

EXPENDITURES
Materials & services -                             54,174                      

Capital out lay -                             -                             39,291                      5,897                         
Transfers -                             252,000                    252,000                    126,000                    0% 0% 0%

-                            252,000                    291,291                    186,071                    0% 16% -57%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                            252,000                    291,291                    186,071                    0% 16% -57%

Revenue over (under) expenditures -$                           62,910$                    (37,594)$                  538,531$                  0% -160% 107%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

16



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

 

 

 
 
 

NOTES: 
 
1. City incurred an expense in December; the county was billed and receipt of payment is 

expected in January.  
 

  

 
 
 
 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

 N
O

TES 

REVENUE

Property taxes 1,720,000$    860,000            860,000$      860,000$           -$                    100%

Intergovernmental 168,000        42,000              10,200          10,200               (31,800)               24% 1

Investment earnings -                    -                    5,771            5,771                 5,771                   0%

Transfers In 868,000        225,680            280,000        280,000             54,320                 124%

Total Operating Revenues 2,756,000     1,127,680         1,155,971     1,155,971          28,291                103%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,756,000     1,127,680         1,155,971     1,155,971          28,291                103%

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service 2,754,000      1,677,000         221,483        221,483             (1,455,517)          0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,754,000     1,677,000         221,483        221,483             (1,455,517)          13%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 2,000            (549,320)           934,488        934,488             1,483,808            

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 9,000            9,000                8,808            8,808                 (192)                    

FUND BALANCE - Ending 11,000$        (540,320)$         943,296$      943,296$           1,483,616$         

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Property taxes 756,904$                  756,410$                  743,822$                  860,000$                  0% -2% 16%

Intergovernmental 13,800                     12,600                     11,400                     10,200                     -9% -10% -11%

Investment earnings 7,987                       1,562                       997                          5,771                       -80% -36% 479%
Transfers in -                               252,000                    252,000                    280,000                    0% 0% 11%

Total Operating Revenues 778,691                   1,022,572                 1,008,219                 1,155,971                 31% -1% 15%

TOTAL REVENUES 778,691                   1,022,572                 1,008,219                 1,155,971                 31% -1% 15%

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service 176,177                    241,870                    233,220                    221,483                    37% -4% -5%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 176,177                   241,870                   233,220                   221,483                   37% -4% -5%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 602,514$                  780,702$                  774,999$                  934,488$                  30% -1% 21%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

17



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

BUILDING FUND 

 

 
 
 

NOTES: 
1. Increased fees and charges are related to new residential and commercial developments.  
2. Intergovernmental is related to new construction fees collected.  

 

 

 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

REVENUE
Fees and Charges 1,667,000$        433,420$           819,623$          819,623$            386,203$            189% 1

Intergovernmental -                      -                      1,834                 1,834                   1,834                   0% 2

Investment earnings 30,000               7,800                  31,799              31,799                23,999                 408%

Miscellaneous -                      -                      688                    688                      688                      0%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,697,000          441,220             853,945            853,945              412,725               194%

EXPENDITURES
Personnel serv ices 948,000             246,480             204,683            204,683              (41,797)               83%

Materials and serv ices 344,000             89,440               69,099              69,099                (20,341)               77%

Transfers 420,000             109,200             105,000            105,000              (4,200.00)            96%

Contingency 400,000             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,112,000          445,120             378,782            378,782              (66,338)               85%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (415,000)            (3,900)                475,162            475,162              479,062               

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 3,586,000          3,586,000          3,469,114         3,469,114           (116,886)             

FUND BALANCE - Ending 3,171,000$        3,582,100$        3,944,276$       3,944,276$         362,176$            

% of 
Anticipated 

Actuals

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

N
O

TES

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Fees and Charges 550,346$                  487,615$                  1,327,036$               819,623$                  -11% 172% -38%
Intergovernmental 1,952                         1,525                         6,220                         1,834                         -22% 308% -71%
Investment earnings 33,665                      7,365                         4,120                         31,799                      -78% -44% 672%
Miscellaneous 1,738                         927                            1,494                         688                            -47% 61% -54%

TOTAL REVENUES 587,701                    497,432                    1,338,870                 853,945                    -15% 169% -36%

EXPENDITURES
Personnel services 196,007                    199,387                    217,505                    204,683                    2% 9% -6%
Materials and services 2,421                         1,005                         3,017                         69,099                      -58% 200% 2190%
Transfers 109,500                    135,000                    145,000                    105,000                    23% 7% -28%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 307,928                    335,392                    365,522                    378,782                    9% 9% 4%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 279,773$                  162,040$                  973,348$                  475,162$                  -42% 501% -51%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

18



 City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

CONSTRUCTION EXCISE TAX FUND 

 

 

 

NOTES: 

1. Excise taxes are related to new developments.    
2. Miscellaneous revenue is higher than anticipated due to new developments. 
3. Funds to be disbursed by March 2023. 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

N
O

TE

REVENUE

Excise Tax

50% Comm Affordable Housing Dev  Incentives Tax 324,000$       84,240$            191,088$       191,088$          106,848$           227% 1

50% Residential Affordable Housing Development Tax 312,000          81,120              191,088         191,088            109,968             236% 1

35% Residential Affordable Housing Activ ities Tax -                  -                     11,434            11,434              11,434               0%

50% Comm Improvements For Economic Dev  Programs 8,000              2,080                 8,004              8,004                 5,924                  385% 1

Investment earnings 11,000            2,860                 13,345            13,345              10,485               467%

Miscellaneous 28,000            7,280                 16,877            16,877              9,597                  232% 2

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 683,000          177,580            431,836         431,836            254,256             243%

Other Financing Sources

Transfers In 800,000          132,000            -                      -                         (132,000)            0%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,483,000      309,580            431,836         431,836            122,256             139%

EXPENDITURES

Personnel serv ices -                  

Materials and serv ices 1,223,000      159,000            -                  -                     (159,000)            0% 3

Capital outlay -                  -                     -                  -                     -                          -

Transfers 30,000            3,750                 7,500              7,500                 3,750                  200%

Contingency 122,000          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,375,000      162,750            7,500              7,500                 (155,250)            5%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 108,000          146,830            424,336         424,336            409,506             

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 950,000          950,000            1,267,445      1,267,445         317,445             

FUND BALANCE - Ending 1,058,000$    1,096,830$       1,691,781$    1,691,781$       726,951$           

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipate
d Actuals

19



 City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

CONSTRUCTION EXCISE TAX FUND 

 

 

 

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Excise Tax 93,759$                    57,119$                    403,810$                  401,614$                -39% 607% -1%
Intergovernmental -                             122,433                    -                             -                           
Interest income 5,839                         1,401                         1,152                         13,345                     -76% -18% 1058%
Miscellaneous 3,833                         2,419                         14,817                      16,877                     -37% 513% 14%

Total Operating Revenues 103,431                    183,372                    419,779                    431,836                   77% 129% 3%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in -                             -                             0% 0% 0%

TOTAL REVENUES 103,431                    183,372                    419,779                    431,836                   77% 129% 3%

EXPENDITURES
Materials and services -                             122,433                    -                             -                           0% -100% 0%
Transfers -                             -                             -                             7,500                       0% 0% 0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                            122,433                    -                            7,500                       0% -100% 0%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 103,431$                  60,939$                    419,779$                  424,336$                -41% 589% 1%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Excise Tax 93,759$                    57,119$                    403,810$                  401,614$                -39% 607% -1%
Intergovernmental -                           122,433                    -                           -                         
Interest income 5,839                       1,401                       1,152                       13,345                    -76% -18% 1058%
Miscellaneous 3,833                       2,419                       14,817                     16,877                    -37% 513% 14%

Total Operating Revenues 103,431                    183,372                    419,779                    431,836                  77% 129% 3%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in -                           -                           0% 0% 0%

TOTAL REVENUES 103,431                   183,372                   419,779                   431,836                  77% 129% 3%

EXPENDITURES
Materials and services -                           122,433                    -                           -                         0% -100% 0%
Transfers -                           -                           -                           7,500                      0% 0% 0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                          122,433                   -                          7,500                      0% -100% 0%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 103,431$                  60,939$                    419,779$                  424,336$                -41% 589% 1%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

20



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

TRANSPORTATION FUND 

 

 
 
 
 

Notes are on located on the next page. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

 N
O

TE 

REVENUE

Dedicated to SSMP Program:

Street maintenance fee 2,269,000$      589,940$           508,349$        508,349$             (81,591)$             86%

Franchise fee - Portland General Electric 730,000          730,000             -                  -                      (730,000)             - 1

Intergovernmental (local gas tax) 240,000          62,400               43,895            43,895                 (18,505)               70% 2

Investment earnings 100,000          26,000               38,919            38,919                 12,919                 150% 3

Proceeds from debt 6,000,000        1,560,000          -                  -                      (1,560,000)          0% 4

Total SSMP Program 9,339,000       2,968,340          591,162          591,162              (2,377,178)          20%

Dedicated SAFE program:

Safe access fee 2,568,000        667,680             617,383          617,383               (50,297)               92%

Intergovernmental 150,000          39,000               11,857            11,857                 (27,143)               100%

Investment earnings 80,000            20,800               32,495            32,495                 11,695                 156% 3

Proceeds from debt 10,000,000      2,600,000          -                  -                      (2,600,000)          0% 4

Total SAFE Program 12,798,000     3,327,480          661,735          661,735              (2,665,745)          20%

Dedicated State Gas Tax program:

Intergovernmental

State gas tax 3,128,000        813,280             595,940          595,940               (217,340)             73% 2

County vehicle registration fee 800,000          400,000             168,012          168,012               (231,988)             42% 5

Other 1,800,000        468,000             -                      -                      (468,000)             0%

Impact fees (from utility funds) 2,197,000        571,220             547,000          547,000               -                          96%

Investment earnings 80,000            20,800               23,706            23,706                 2,906                   114% 3

FILOC revenue 41,000            -                     -                  -                      -                          0%

Proceeds from debt 5,000,000        1,300,000          -                  -                      (1,300,000)          0% 4

Miscellaneous 24,000            6,240                 20,925            20,925                 14,685                 335%

Total State Gas Tax Program 13,070,000     3,579,540          1,355,583       1,355,583           (2,199,737)          38%

Total Operating Revenues 35,207,000     9,875,360          2,608,480       2,608,480           (7,242,660)          26%

TOTAL REVENUES 35,207,000     9,875,360          2,608,480       2,608,480           (7,242,660)          -1%

EXPENDITURES

Personnel services 1,364,000        354,640             341,172          341,172               (13,468)               96%

Materials and services 1,550,000        403,000             208,528          208,528               (194,472)             52% 6

Debt service 3,394,000        882,440             320,416          320,416               (562,024)             0%

Capital outlay 19,638,000      5,105,880          2,091,466        2,091,466            (3,014,414)          41%

Transfers 4,490,000        1,167,400          1,398,125        1,398,125            -                          120%

Contingency 1,210,000        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,646,000     7,913,360          4,359,706       4,359,706           (3,784,379)          55%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 3,561,000        1,962,000          (1,751,226)      (1,751,226)          (3,458,281)          

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 10,191,000      10,191,000        10,318,125      10,318,125          127,125               

FUND BALANCE - Ending 13,752,000$   12,153,000$      8,566,899$     8,566,899$         (3,331,156)$        

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

21



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 
 

TRANSPORTATION FUND, continued 

 

 

NOTES: 

1. Portland General Electric privilege tax will be received in March. 
 

2. Local and state gas taxes are less than anticipated due to higher gas prices, reduced 
consumer consumption, and EV’s. In accordance with government accounting principles, 
revenue received within 90 days after year-end can be booked back to the previous fiscal 
year, as in the case of the gas tax distributions for May and June which is necessary due to the 
two month lag in receiving the revenue. For example, revenue earned in July is received in 
September. 
 

3. Cash balances remained higher than anticipated due to lower capital expenditures.  
 

4. Debt to be issued in February.    
 

5. County vehicle registration has two-month lag in receiving funds. 
 

6. Materials and services are under projections due to debt issuance costs not incurred yet. 
 

OBLIGATED FUNDS
 Remaining 

Contract 
Amount 

SSMP - Home Ave / Wood Ave improvements 209,606$       
SSMP - Washington St area improvements design 42,906           
SSMP - On-call public info & engagement 7,870             
SSMP - Ardenwald North improvements (survey) 4,072             
SSMP - Harvey Street improvements (ROW boundary survey) 3,440             
SSMP - 43rd Avenue 1,960             
SSMP - On-call construction serv ices - Home Ave / Wood Ave 1,477             
SAFE - Home Ave / Wood Ave improvements 161,480         
SAFE - Washington St area improvements design 114,107         
SAFE - On-call public info & engagement 21,029           
SAFE - On-call arborist serv ices (various projects) 6,713             
SAFE - Ardenwald North improvements 5,610             
SAFE - On-call construction serv ices - Home Ave / Wood Ave 1,462             
State Gas Tax - 42nd/43rd Ave SAFE / SSMP improvements 86,965           
State Gas Tax - Washington St area improvements design 49,790           
State Gas Tax - 43rd Avenue 39,429           
State Gas Tax - Sidewalk design for Washington St area improve 15,491           
State Gas Tax - On-call construction serv ices - Lake Road 3,906             
State Gas Tax - On-call public info & engagement 2,052             

Total Obligated Funds 779,365$       

% of Obligated & Expenditures to Budget
Anticipated Actual Expenditure 7,913,360      
Total Obligated plus Total Expenditures 5,139,071      

65%

22



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

TRANSPORTATION FUND, continued 
 

 

 

 
 

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Dedicated to SSMP Program:

Street maintenance fee 457,789$                  479,135$                  487,353$                  508,349$                  5% 2% 4%

Intergovernmental 49,492                      39,900                      33,127                      43,895                      -19% -17% 33%

Investment earnings 110,522                    22,187                      33,261                      38,919                      -80% 50% 17%

Proceeds from debt -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 0% 0% 0%

Miscellaneous 9,750                         -                                 -                                 -                                 -100% 0% 0%
Total SSMP Program 627,553                    541,222                    553,741                    591,162                    -14% 2% 7%

Dedicated SAFE program:

Safe Access fee 543,493                    569,211                    581,324                    617,383                    5% 2% 6%

Intergovernmental 705,155                    72,380                      -                                 11,857                      -90% -100% 0%

Investment earnings 139,818                    22,196                      28,123                      32,495                      -84% 27% 16%

Proceeds from debt -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 0% 0% 0%
Total SAFE Program 1,388,466                 663,787                    609,447                    661,735                    -52% -8% 9%

Dedicated State Gas Tax program:

Intergovernmental - State Gas Tax 532,387                    509,071                    557,433                    595,940                    -4% 10% 7%

County vehicle registrat ion fee -                                 159,468                    154,678                    168,012                    0% -3% 9%

Intergovernmental - other 215,027                    36,557                      -                                 -                                 -83% -100% 0%

Impact fees (from ut ility funds) 516,500                    446,000                    466,000                    547,000                    -14% 4% 17%

Investment earnings 76,807                      13,939                      23,423                      23,706                      -82% 68% 1%

FILOC revenue 868                            -                                 -                                 -                                 -100% 0% 0%

Proceeds from debt -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 0% 0% 0%

Miscellaneous 34,901                      6,202                         13,559                      20,925                      -82% 119% 54%
Total State Gas Tax Program 1,376,490                 1,171,237                 1,215,093                 1,355,583                 -15% 4% 12%

Total Operating Revenues 3,392,509                 2,376,246                 2,378,281                 2,608,480                 -30% 0% 10%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in -                                 49,000                      -                                 0% 0% -100%

0% 0% 0%
TOTAL REVENUES 3,392,509                 2,376,246                 2,427,281                 2,608,480                 -30% 2% 7%

EXPENDITURES

Personnel services 297,171                    257,224                    334,483                    341,172                    -13% 30% 2%

Materials and services 164,505                    129,000                    155,707                    208,528                    -22% 21% 34%

Debt service 383,415                    77,940                      320,416                    320,416                    -80% 311% 0%

Capital out lay 3,534,761                 296,409                    3,069,624                 2,091,466                 -92% 936% -32%

Transfers 957,000                    490,000                    1,045,000                 1,398,125                 -49% 113% 34%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,336,852                 1,250,573                 4,925,230                 4,359,706                 -77% 294% -11%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (1,944,343)$             1,125,673$               (2,497,949)$             (1,751,226)$             -158% -322% -30%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

23



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

WATER FUND 

 

 
 
 

 

Notes are located on the next page.  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted BN
Budget Anticipated   Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

N
O

TE

REVENUE

Fees and charges 10,409,000$       2,706,340$                2,558,122$   2,558,122$         (148,218)$            95%

Intergovernmental 2,256,000           2,256,000                  2,256,000     2,256,000           -                           100% 1

Investment earnings 40,000                10,400                       56,803          56,803                46,403                 546% 2

Miscellaneous 74,000                19,240                       22,385          22,385                3,145                   116%

Total Operating Revenues 12,779,000         4,991,980                  4,893,310     4,893,310           (98,670)                98%

TOTAL REVENUES 12,779,000        4,991,980                 4,893,310     4,893,310          (98,670)                98%

EXPENDITURES

Personnel services 1,972,000           512,720                     477,813        477,813              (34,908)                93%

Materials and services 2,433,000           632,580                     485,012        485,012              (147,569)              77%

Capital outlay 7,371,000           1,916,460                  54,053          54,053                (1,862,407)           3% 3

Transfers 3,160,000           821,600                     786,750        786,750              -                           96%

Contingency 650,000              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,586,000        3,883,360                 1,803,627     1,803,627          (2,044,883)           46%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (2,807,000)          1,108,620                  3,089,683     3,089,683           1,946,213             

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 7,359,000           7,359,000                  5,394,994     5,394,994           1,964,006             

FUND BALANCE - Ending 4,552,000$        8,467,620$               8,484,677$   8,484,677$        3,910,219$          

CASH FROM OPERATIONS

Revenue* 12,779,000$       4,991,980$                4,893,310$   4,893,310$         (98,670)$              

Operating costs** (7,565,000)          (1,966,900)                 (1,749,574)    (1,749,574)         182,476               

Total cash from operations 5,214,000$        3,025,080$               3,143,736$   3,143,736$        83,806$               

*   Includes interest and misc. 
** Operating costs includes personnel services, materials and services, and transfers.

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

25



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

WATER FUND, continued 

 

 

 

 

NOTES: 

1. Intergovernmental revenue is the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds. 
2. LGIP interest rate increased several times during the second quarter.   
3. Projects slated for FY 2023 have not started yet.   

 

 

 

OBLIGATED FUNDS
 Remaining 

Contract 
Amount 

Well #2 48,328$            
On-call public info & engagement 34,015               
Stanley Reservoir seismic evaluation 31,645               
Stanley Reservoir design 29,009               
Washington St area improvements design 19,428               
SCADA design 4,644                 
Home Ave / Wood Ave improvements 3,576                 
Ardenwald North improvements 2,190                 
Well #2 rehab/relocation (construction assistance) 97                      

Total Obligated Funds 172,932$          

% of Obligated & Expenditures to Budget
Anticipated Actual Expenditure 3,883,360         
Total Obligated plus Total Expenditures 1,976,559         

51%

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Fees and charges 2,331,782$               2,486,761$               2,580,823$               2,558,122$               7% 4% -1%
Intergovernmental -                                 -                                 -                                 2,256,000                 0% 0% 0%
Investment earnings 75,879                      14,053                      6,637                         56,803                      -81% -53% 756%
Miscellaneous 46,466                      29,282                      95,286                      22,385                      -37% 225% -77%

Total Operating Revenues 2,454,127                 2,530,096                 2,682,746                 4,893,310                 3% 6% 82%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in -                                 0% 0% 0%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,454,127                 2,530,096                 2,682,746                 4,893,310                 3% 6% 82%

EXPENDITURES
Personnel services 369,234                    436,294                    459,399                    477,813                    18% 5% 4%
Materials and services 382,587                    375,977                    374,694                    485,012                    -2% 0% 29%
Capital out lay 456,553                    370,711                    166,386                    54,053                      -19% -55% -68%
Transfers 624,500                    640,000                    670,000                    786,750                    2% 5% 17%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,832,874                 1,822,982                 1,670,479                 1,803,627                 -1% -8% 8%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 621,253$                  707,114$                  1,012,267$               3,089,683$               14% 43% 205%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

26



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

WASTEWATER FUND 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes are on located on the next page. 

 

 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

 N
O

TE 

REVENUE

Fees and charges 17,859,000$       $         4,643,340 4,348,665$        4,348,665$        (294,675)$          94%

Intergovernmental 1,733,000                         450,580 -                      -                      (450,580)            0%

Proceeds from reimbursement district 86,000                                 22,360 22,230               22,230               (130)                   99% 1

Investment earnings 50,000                                 13,000 60,433               60,433               47,433               465% 2

Miscellaneous 26,000                                   6,760 1,640                  1,640                  (5,120)                24%
Total Operating Revenues 19,754,000                    5,136,040 4,432,969          4,432,969          (703,072)            86%

TOTAL REVENUES 19,754,000                    5,136,040 - 4,432,969          4,432,969          (703,072)            86%

EXPENDITURES

Personnel serv ices 1,092,000                         283,920 264,823             264,823             (19,097)              93%

Materials and serv ices 12,370,000                    3,216,200 2,354,004          2,354,004          (862,196)            73% 3

Capital outlay 5,314,000                      1,381,640 687,104             687,104             (694,536)            50% 4

Debt serv ice 202,000                               52,520 48,229               48,229               (4,291)                92%

Transfers 2,920,000                         759,200 727,500             727,500             -                          96%

Contingency 1,030,000          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,928,000                    5,693,480 - 4,081,661          4,081,661          (1,580,119)         72%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (3,174,000)                       (557,440) - 351,308             351,308             877,048             

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 6,194,000                      6,194,000 5,663,681          5,663,681          (530,319)            

FUND BALANCE - Ending 3,020,000$         $         5,636,560 # 6,014,989$        6,014,989$        346,729$           

CASH FROM OPERATIONS

Revenue* 19,754,000$       $         5,136,040 4,432,969$        4,432,969$        (703,072)$          

Operating costs** (16,382,000)                (4,259,320) - (3,346,327)         (3,346,327)         881,293             

Total cash from operations 3,372,000$         $            876,720 # 1,086,641$        1,086,641$        178,221$           

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

*   Includes interest and misc. 
** Operating costs includes personnel serv ices, materials and serv ices, and transfers.

27



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

WASTEWATER FUND, continued 

 

 

NOTES: 

1. Revenue collected from NE Sewer Extension area for new sewer hook-ups of recently annexed 
properties. 
 

2. LGIP interest rate increased several times during the second quarter. 
 

3. Materials and services are less than anticipated due to budgeted purchases not made yet. 
 

4. Projects slated for FY 2023 have not started yet.     
 
 
 

OBLIGATED FUNDS
 Remaining 

Contract 
Amount 

Home Ave/Wood Ave improvements 219,515$           
On-call public info & engagement 31,523               
Ardenwald North improvements 2,675                  
Washington St area improvements design 1,584                  
On-call construction serv ices Home Ave/Wood Ave 1,470                  

Total Obligated Funds 256,767$           

% of Obligated & Expenditures to Budget
Anticipated Actual Expenditure 5,693,480          
Total Obligated plus Total Expenditures 4,338,428          

76%

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Fees and charges 4,100,512$               4,084,601$               4,288,000$               4,348,665$               0% 5% 1%
Proceeds from reimbursement district 63,352                      21,751                      160,568                    22,230                      -66% 638% -86%
Investment earnings 83,873                      16,368                      8,440                         60,433                      -80% -48% 616%
Miscellaneous 3,181                         2,340                         3,143                         1,640                         -26% 34% -48%

Total Operating Revenues 4,250,918                 4,125,060                 4,460,151                 4,432,969                 -3% 8% -1%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 0% 0% 0%

TOTAL REVENUES 4,250,918                 4,125,060                 4,460,151                 4,432,969                 -3% 8% -1%

EXPENDITURES
Personnel services 257,011                    241,136                    244,644                    264,823                    -6% 1% 8%
Materials and services 2,311,046                 2,294,311                 2,264,385                 2,354,004                 -1% -1% 4%
Capital out lay 30,486                      103,807                    67,061                      687,104                    241% -35% 925%
Debt service 48,229                      48,229                      48,229                      48,229                      0% 0% 0%
Transfers 551,000                    640,000                    665,000                    727,500                    16% 4% 9%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,197,772                 3,327,483                 3,289,319                 4,081,661                 4% -1% 24%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 1,053,146$               797,577$                  1,170,832$               351,308$                  -24% 47% -70%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

28



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

STORMWATER FUND  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes are on located on the next page. 

 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

N
O

TE

REVENUE

Fees and charges 10,611,000$    2,758,860$           2,538,741$       2,538,741$         (220,119)$          92%

Tree permits and fees -                  -                        26,942              26,942                26,942               0%

Intergovernmental 585,000          152,100                -                   -                     (152,100)            0% 1

Investment earnings 30,000            7,800                    59,369              59,369                51,569               761% 2

Proceeds from issuance of debt -                  -                        -                   -                     -                         0%

Miscellaneous 60,000            15,600                  10,989              10,989                (4,611)                70%

Total Operating Revenues 11,286,000      2,934,360             2,636,041         2,636,041           (298,319)            90%

TOTAL REVENUES 11,286,000     2,934,360             2,636,041        2,636,041          (298,319)           90%

EXPENDITURES
Personnel services 1,703,000        442,780                353,727            353,727              (89,053)              80%
Materials and services 1,573,000        408,980                382,530            382,530              (26,450)              94%
Capital outlay 9,981,000        2,595,060             327,977            327,977              (2,267,083)         13% 3

Debt service -                  -                        -                       -                         -                         -

Transfers 2,810,000        730,600                712,250            712,250              -                         97%

Contingency 910,000          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,977,000     4,177,420             1,776,485        1,776,485          (2,382,585)        43%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (5,691,000)      (1,243,060)            859,556            859,556              2,084,266          

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 7,278,000        7,278,000             7,055,937         7,055,937           (222,063)            

FUND BALANCE - Ending 1,587,000$     6,034,940$           7,915,493$      7,915,493$        1,862,203$        

CASH FROM OPERATIONS

Revenue* 11,286,000$    2,934,360$           2,636,041$       2,636,041$         (298,319)$          

Operating costs** (6,086,000)      (1,582,360)            (1,448,508)       (1,448,508)         115,502             

Total cash from operations 5,200,000$     1,352,000$           1,187,533$      1,187,533$        (182,817)$         

*   Includes interest and miscellaneous.
** Operating costs includes personnel services, materials and services, and transfers.

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

29



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

STORMWATER FUND, continued 
 

 

 

NOTES: 

1. Intergovernmental revenue reflects grant funds to be received for Kellogg dam. 
2. LGIP interest rate increased several times during the second quarter.  
3. Projects slated for FY 2023 have not started yet. 

    

OBLIGATED FUNDS
 Remaining 

Contract 
Amount 

Washington St Pipe Replacement (Design) 205,230$       
Home Ave / Wood Ave improvements 158,324         
Washington St area improvements design 126,316         
On-call public info & engagement 32,953           
City park infiltration testing 6,758             
43rd Avenue SAFE/SSMP 2,969             
On-call construction serv ices Home Ave/Wood Ave 1,459             
Ardenwald North improvements 830                 

Total Obligated Funds 534,839$       

% of Obligated & Expenditures to Budget
Anticipated Actual Expenditure 4,177,420      
Total Obligated plus Total Expenditures 2,311,324      

55%

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Fees and charges 2,475,194$               2,560,795$               2,590,496$               2,538,741$               3% 1% -2%
Tree permits and fees -                                 -                                 -                                 26,942                      0% 0% 0%
Intergovernmental 35,741                      18,295                      -                                 -                                 -49% -100% 0%
Investment earnings 79,722                      15,773                      8,646                         59,369                      -80% -45% 587%
Miscellaneous 14,426                      17,582                      12,457                      10,989                      22% -29% -12%

Total Operating Revenues 2,605,083                 2,612,445                 2,611,599                 2,636,041                 0% 0% 1%

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 0% 0% 0%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,605,083                 2,612,445                 2,611,599                 2,636,041                 0% 0% 1%

EXPENDITURES
Personnel services 364,833                    353,884                    373,930                    353,727                    -3% 6% -5%
Materials and services 266,011                    267,389                    335,165                    382,530                    1% 25% 14%
Capital out lay 208,282                    565,115                    256,291                    327,977                    171% -55% 28%
Transfers 674,000                    680,000                    710,000                    712,250                    1% 4% 0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,513,126                 1,866,388                 1,675,386                 1,776,485                 23% -10% 6%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 1,091,957$               746,057$                  936,213$                  859,556$                  -32% -21% -8%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

30



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CHARGES FUND  

 

 

 

 
 

NOTES: 

1. SDC collected on new construction when the certificate of occupancy is issued.   
2. LGIP interest rate increased several times during the second quarter. 
3. Projects slated for FY 2023 have not started yet.    

  

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

N
O

TE

REVENUE

System development charges 1,396,000$        362,960$            21,736$             21,736$             (341,224)$          6% 1

Intergovernmental 250,000             192,660              -                          -                          (192,660)            -

Investment earnings 10,000               2,600                   18,040               18,040               15,440               694% 2

Miscellaneous -                          -                           432                     432                     432                     0%
Total Operating Revenues 1,656,000          558,220              40,208               40,208               (518,012)            7%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,656,000          558,220              40,208               40,208               (518,012)            7%

EXPENDITURES

Materials and serv ices 550,000             291,000              849                     849                     (290,151)            0%

Capital outlay 1,560,000          1,101,400           -                          -                          (1,101,400)         0% 3

Contingency 130,000             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,240,000          1,101,400           849                     -                          (1,101,400)         0%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (584,000)            (543,180)             39,359               40,208               583,388             

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 2,152,000          2,152,000           2,276,244          2,276,244          1,898,975          

FUND BALANCE - Ending 1,568,000$        1,608,820$         2,315,603$        2,316,452$        2,482,363$        

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

OBLIGATED FUNDS
 Remaining 

Contract 
Amount 

Washington St area improvements design 29,055$             
Total Obligated Funds 29,055$             

% of Obligated & Expenditures to Budget
Anticipated Actual Expenditure 1,101,400          
Total Obligated plus Total Expenditures 29,055               

3%

31



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CHARGES FUND, continued 

 

 
 

SDC – TRANSPORTATION 

 

 
SDC – WATER 
 

 
 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

REVENUE

System development charges 905,000$     235,300$         11,510$              11,510$            (223,790)$             5%

Intergovernmental 250,000       65,000              -                           -                         (65,000)                 0%

Investment earnings 2,000           520                   4,510                  4,510                 3,990                     867%

Miscellaneous -                14,000              108                     108                    (13,641)                 1%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,157,000    314,820           16,128                16,128              (298,441)               5%

EXPENDITURES

Material & Serv ices 150,000       150,000           -                           -                         (150,000)               0%
Capital outlay 1,040,000    270,400           -                           -                         (270,400)               0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,190,000    420,400           -                          -                         (420,400)               -

Revenue over (under) expenditures (33,000)        (105,580)          16,128                16,128              121,959                

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 577,000       577,000           1,316,795          1,332,923         1,119,649             

FUND BALANCE - Ending 544,000$     471,420$         1,332,923$        1,349,051$       1,241,608$           

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipate
d Actuals

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

REVENUE

System development charges 166,000$     43,160$               2,655$                2,655$                (40,505)$                6%

Investment earnings 2,000           520                       4,510                  4,510                  3,990                      867%

Miscellaneous -                -                        108                     108                     108                         0%

Total Operating Revenues 168,000       43,680                  7,273                  7,273                  (36,407)                   17%

TOTAL REVENUES 168,000       43,680                  7,273                  7,273                  (36,407)                   17%

EXPENDITURES

Materials and serv ices 50,000         50,000                  -                           -                           (50,000)                   0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 50,000         50,000                  -                          -                          (50,000)                   

Revenue over (under) expenditures 118,000       (6,320)                  7,273                  7,273                  13,593                    

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 197,000       197,000               79,779                79,779                (117,221)                

FUND BALANCE - Ending 315,000$     190,680$             87,052$              87,052$              (103,628)$              

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

% of 
Anticipated 

Actuals

32



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT CHARGES FUND, continued 
 

 

 

SDC – WASTEWATER 

 

 
 
 

SDC – STORMWATER 
 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals
REVENUE

System development charges 62,000$       16,120$               4,592$                4,592$              (11,528)$           28%

Investment earnings 4,000           1,040                    4,510                  4,510                 3,470                 434%

Miscellaneous -                -                        108                     108                    108                    0%

Total Operating Revenues 66,000         17,160                  9,210                  9,210                 (7,950)               54%

TOTAL REVENUES 66,000         17,160                  9,210                  9,210                 (7,950)               54%

EXPENDITURES

Capital outlay 170,000       540,000               -                      -                         (540,000)           0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 170,000       540,000               -                          -                         (540,000)           0%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (104,000)      (522,840)              9,210                  9,210                 532,050            

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 889,000       889,000               687,814              775,256            (201,186)           

FUND BALANCE - Ending 785,000$     366,160$             697,024$           784,466$          330,864$          

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals
REVENUE

System development charges 263,000$     68,380$               2,979$                2,979$               (65,401)$           4%

Investment earnings 2,000           520                       4,510                  4,510                  3,990                 867%
Miscellaneous -                -                        108                     108                     108                    0%

Total Operating Revenues 265,000       68,900                  7,597                  7,597                  (61,303)             11%

TOTAL REVENUES 265,000       68,900                  7,597                  7,597                  (61,303)             11%

EXPENDITURES
Materials and serv ices 350,000       91,000                  -                           -                          (91,000)             0%
Capital outlay 350,000       91,000                  -                           -                          (91,000)             0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 700,000       91,000                  -                          -                          (91,000)             0%

Revenue over (under) expenditures (435,000)      (22,100)                7,597                  7,597                  29,697               

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 489,000       489,000               191,856              199,572             (297,144)           

FUND BALANCE - Ending 54,000$       466,900$             199,453$           207,169$           (267,447)$         

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

33



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

MILWAUKIE REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (URA) FUND 

 

 
 

 
 

NOTES: 

1. The majority of property taxes were received in Q2 of the fiscal year.  
2. Cash balance remained higher due to increased tax base.   
3. Funds will be expensed over a three-year period (calendar years 2023-2026). 

  
 

   

 

 

Adopted BN
Budget

Anticipated   
Actuals

 FY 2023
Actual 

Total Biennium
To-Date Actual

Over (Under) 
Anticipated 

Actuals

N
O

TE

REVENUE
Property taxes 1,753,000$  455,780$             543,704$     543,704$          87,924$               119% 1

Investment earnings 10,000         2,600                    13,510         13,510              10,910                 520% 2

Miscellaneous -                -                        329              329                    329                      0%

Proceeds from issuance of debt 6,500,000    1,690,000            -                    -                     (1,690,000)          0%

TOTAL REVENUES 8,263,000    2,148,380            557,544       557,544            (1,590,836)          26%

EXPENDITURES

Materials and serv ices 100,000       26,000                  -                    -                     (26,000)               0%

Capital outlay 5,332,000    875,000               -                    -                     (875,000)             0% 3

Transfers out 70,000         18,200                  17,500         17,500              (700)                     96%

Debt serv ice 1,044,000    271,440               -                    -                     (271,440)             0%

Contingency 42,000         
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,588,000    1,190,640            17,500         17,500              (1,173,140)          1%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 1,675,000    957,740               540,044       540,044            (417,696)             

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 1,620,000    1,620,000            1,491,338    1,491,338         128,662               

FUND BALANCE - Ending 3,295,000$  2,577,740$          2,031,382$ 2,031,382$       (289,034)$           

Through the 2nd Quarter Ended December 31, 2022
% of 

Anticipated 
Actuals

FY 2020             FY 2021
Unaudited

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY20/FY21 FY21/FY22 FY22/FY23
REVENUE

Property taxes 215,444$                  426,564$                  456,107$                  543,704$                  98% 7% 19%
Investment earnings 5,131                         1,895                         1,720                         13,510                      -63% -9% 685%
Miscellaneous 121                            18                              272                            329                            -85% 1411% 21%

TOTAL REVENUES 220,696                    428,477                    458,099                    557,544                    94% 7% 22%

EXPENDITURES
Materials and services -                                 -                                 1,400                         -                                 0% 0% -100%
Transfers -                                 -                                 -                                 17,500                      0% 0% 0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                                 -                                 1,400                         17,500                      0% 0% 1150%

Revenue over (under) expenditures 220,696$                  428,477$                  456,699$                  540,044$                  94% 7% 18%

2nd Quarter Actuals Prior Year Change

34



City of Milwaukie  
Quarterly Financial Report 

Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT STATUS MEMO  
TO CITY COUNCIL 

  
& 
 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS  
STATUS REPORT 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35



� � ��

��

���������	
�����������
���������������������������������������������������������
�������������� �������������������������!�����"#$%#&$&'�(���������������!�)�*�+��,�����-������
�����.)	�����������
����"/��&$&'�� ��+0��1�0�+(23���4��+(2���5����6789:;<=>;�?=@AA=�B@A7�CDE@>FADA;=8��GHIIJKLM��NOPQ�RKSTUVW�VSIXPYUQ�UZUIUYWQ�S[�WOU�G\]̂_�GG̀ a_�bJWUK_�GWSKIcJWUK_�JYd�bJQWUcJWUK�RKSeKJIQf��G\]̂�PIRKSgUIUYWQ�PYVZHdU�HReKJdPYe�JYd�JddPYe�\h\�VSIRZPJYW�[JVPZPWPUQ�JZSYe�ijWO�\gU_�bJQOPYeWSY�GW_�JYd�̂dPQSY�GWf��GWKUUW�GHK[JVU�̀JPYWUYJYVU�aKSeKJI�PIRKSgUIUYWQ�JKU�RZJYYUd�[SK�bJQOPYeWSY�GWKUUW_�ijWO�\gUYHU_�JYd�̂dPQSY�GWKUUWf��NOU�GRKPYe�kKUUl�VHZgUKW�HYdUK�bJQOPYeWSY�GWKUUW�JW�ijWO�\gUYHU�cPZZ�XU�KUISgUd_�JYd�J�YUc�QWKHVWHKU�mnnonp��qro�smtou�vwvtox�myz{|�}mvr~{|tz{��tuoot�s~yy��o���v~�on��uzx�m����xm~{y~{o�tz�m{����IJPYZPYUf��NOo�vtzuxsmtou�vwvtox�myz{|�}mvr~{|tz{��tuoot�s~yy��o���v~�on��uzx�����tz�����QWSKI�ZPYUQf��NOU�RKSTUVW�PQ�XUPYe�dUQPeYUd�XL�\�G�̂YePYUUKPYe�JYd�]SKUQWKLf���RdJWUM��bSKl�PQ�RKSeKUQQPYe�SY�����dUQPeYf���AA��?=@AA=�?=>@D�CDE@>FADA;=8�GHIIJKLM�aKSTUVW�cJQ�PdUYWP[PUd�PY�WOU�i����GWSKIcJWUK�̀JQWUK�aZJY�WS�KUdHVU�[ZSSdPYe�cPWOPY�WOPQ�cJWUK�XJQPYf�NOU�RKSTUVW�cJQ�QRZPW�PYWS�J�GSHWO�aOJQU�JYd�J��SKWO�aOJQU�dHU�WS�VSIRZPVJWPSYQ�PY�cSKlPYe�cPWO��a��f���RdJWUM�NOU�KJPZKSJd�OJQ�JRRKSgUd�WOU�UYePYUUKPYe�dUQPeYf��Sc�cSKlPYe�SY�JeKUUIUYW�JYd�RKSRUKWL�RHKVOJQPYe�dHU�WS�RZJYYPYe�KU�HPKUIUYWQ�ZSSlPYe�JW�J�VZSQPYe�dJWU��HYU�i�i�f��?B�����??��������� �CDE@>FADA;=8�¡¢SIU�\gU�£�bSSd�\gU¤�GHIIJKLM�aKSTUVW�PYVZHdUQ�WOU�¢SIU�\gUYHU�G\]̂�JYd�GG̀ a�PIRKSgUIUYWQ�JYd�WOU�bSSd�\gUYHU�GG̀ a�PIRKSgUIUYWQf��¥�¢SIU�\gUYHUM�kSYQWKHVW�QPdUcJZl�SY�WOU�cUQW�QPdU�S[�¢SIU�\gUYHU�[KSI��PYe��SJd�WS��JPZKSJd�\gUYHUf�]HZZ�KSJd�KUVSYQWKHVWPSY�JYd�PYQWJZZJWPSY�S[�[SHK�PYVOUQ�S[�RJgUIUYW�[KSI��PYe��SJd�WS��JPZKSJd�\gUYHUf��URZJVU�QUcUK�RPRU�WS�PIRKSgU�ZP[W�QWJWPSY�VJRJVPWL�
36



� � ��

��

������������	
���
�������
���������
���������������������������������������������	
���
�
���������	
���
���������������������������������
���
�����������
����
����������������������������
���������������������
�� ��!�	
���
"�#���
��� ��$��
���������
��"��%&'()*�+,')),�-./'0().)1,2�	���3�� ��$��
����������4�
�������������������
�������
��4�
�����������
����������3�	
���
�����56����������
���6���������������6�������������������3�	
���
�
��7������	
���
�����4�������55��������������58
��������"�9������$��
�������������������4��!�����
���
������������3�	
���
�����56����������
���6������������������4�3������:���������3�	
���
������6���������"������3�	
���
����
�����
��:�
���������;���
����
�������:���
��"��<=�>?>@�A&2,)B&,)'�-./'0().)1,2�	���3�� ��$��
�������������������
�������������:�����
�����������
��3���4�������������
�C��
�	
���
��5�
��������������������:
���	
���
"� ��$��
���������������
������
�����
������4�������
������
�
������4��!���	
�
��������� �������������:��D��
��:�������
�����	
���
��������������	
���
"�#���
���9������$��
����������
�3�E���:�����:���������:�������:������D���
���
��:����
�
��E���4�
������4��!"��F'G)1B&HG�I0',J�-./'0().)1,2�	���3�� ��$��
�����������
���
�����������K�����
���	
���
��������4����	
���
�4�
������������
���
�����:������E��3�����������
�������������������"��	
��4�
�����
���E���������
������$��
�E������3�4����E����:�������
���4�
����3�
��4����E������L������6M
����������5N
��������������5O�
�������������
�����4����E��4��
�4�
�����������
�����6P
����������6M
��������������5O�
��������
������������
�����E��������������
���
�������
�����������E����E������"���#���
������!�������:������:����MNQ�����:�"��RS1T�U0&G�-./'0().)1,2�	���3��C��:������V�5����������
����
3����
�������W��4������������	��XY		� �Z�������
��4�������������D��
��:�����4��!�����E�!�������4�
������
�[������
�����������
��4�
����3�
�������������
���
�����4�3��������"�#���
���������
���������
�
����������4�
���4��!������������
������$��
�E������3�
�������
��5�������������
��������6����������V����
������
���������������4�
���4��!��
�
�����
�����
����
37



� � ��

��

����������	
�	�
����
����������������	�����	���
��������������������
�	�������	��	�������� !"�#����������	��������������$%&'()*%+�,(-�.(/*�#���	��0�"����
�
���	���1�22����������1���������1�	�����	��1��3��4�
������5 "�6���������	�����������
��4�������������
�	�
���2	���
��72
	��0�"��8�����	1�2�����9���
�����:��
	�1�������5 "�6�������1����1������������
�����2����1������1��	1�1�	��
����#�2��������;��<�����<�1��	�2��8����1�	��1��2
	���1����
�����������
�����	��	�����=�����	���<����������	1������1�	��
<�������������	����5 "�6����������������������������
�1����	�
����1������������>���	�4���?	��"	�4�1������2��8�����	1�1��22�
���@(A+/-�B+%CDEF�G+'+/�H+IJKL%C)/(E%JK�#���	��0�3	������M�����1�3	1���	����2��8�����	1��
�������
�������������3	1���	����#�1����>	1����"�	�������2��8�����	����2�	���	22��N��	������<O������������N�1�������	��	�
����������2�2�����72
	��0������2	��������1��
��PQ��������3���������R������������������2�1�������1������
���$JK/J+�GE/++E�S/++K'(-�#���	��0�����>������#������T�����	����������	���	���	��������9����<����������1<����91���11���4��	�������
��������>���	�4����������!9��O�>����971��2	�����=�������2����<���������1�����UV�WXY�VZ[\Y�]̂�_[̀aUbc[YdV�UeW[fY�WgU\VZ]gWUW[]\�\YWa]gc�e]\\YeW[\h�bVYgV�W]�WXY�_	N�=�	����i���<�>	N�T�����i���<�����������	��<��j���������?�4��"	��<�!9��O�2	��<������������
1<�1�����1<�	�
�2	�41���P��
������	��1���������=6=��	�
�>����������	��������������������2�����������������1��������1��������������>������T�����	���������������������	������i�����
�������������N���������	�1��72
	��0��i�����
����Rj�������#������0�1�	������������������=6=�����1�������������	��k������1��2�9��9���4����
�
����	
�����1������	����1���	������
�1��������1����������>������l�M�������!����1������0����1��1������2�	�1�	���	�����2	��
��������������
����1����������"��8�����	1�����������������
������	��	�����2��8��������������������	�
������	��M��������������14��
�����j��������M������<����1�2��8�����1�1�������������
����������1�������1���
���m����1�������	�1��	��	22��N��n9���
��	����5���������1���1�	�����2	��
���������������
�1����������1���������R����o+&&JCC�p/++*�q(r�H+rJA(&�#���	��0�"��8�������������������������� ���4�
	�<���2�	����������
��<�	�
���2�������1��2	11	����
38



� � ��

��

���������	
��	��
�����������������������	���������
�������������������������������������� �
���������!��"����
���
�����#������
�������������$��	
����%������������������������
�������#������&�'�����$��	
��������������
������������������������������������(���������������������������(�����������������������������'��)���������*���'����������
���������+,����������#����������%�������*����������������"����������-������-�������
�����$�,�����
�����������
-���#��������������
���������������#����������#
�
����������������
����������������)������������������������$��	
�������������������#���������������
��.//0�����������������������������'����'�����
�������������$��)��#����
���
�����'��������������������������������
���������������������������������
�����$��	
�������������������������#����
��������������������������
�#��
��������������#����������
��������-�'���'���������
�����������
�������
����������������#��������������'��������������
�������������������������#���'��������������
��#���$��1234456�7�83295:;�82<=>61?@�5??A>?���)BC	D,&DE�F���,E��! �G)	H��������������-����-������������-��������
�������IJKLMJKL�NOPPQ�RLS�TUSPKRVWQ�H������������#���#��'��������#���������������������������������X����������.0/0/�H �G���H�����$�!���������H���������#�
��
�������������������������������
��������'������#�������������������#����������������
�����#�����������#�����������������������������
��$��	
������
��������������������
���������������
�����'*�'����
������������#����#���'���������'�����������������������
�����#������������������������������������#����$��,#�����%������������������
��������
������#�
����#���������������������#������������������
�����#������
������������������
��'��������$���������H�����
��������������#�
���H*�#���������#
�����������������#�����'������#��������
���������#�
�'��
��
���������������#����������'�*�����������#�
�����������Y����Z.-��������������������$�.[�#�
�������������������$���825\31>�]>\>̂<8_>:1�̀�8Aâ56�5_82<\>_>:1�82<=>61?�b858?c��dJLOJP�efROMgPLMQ�h�ijk�lLUMQ�����������B������������ ������H���������������������������%��������
���������������
�����"���$������
�D��DE���������
���'���������*����������
������#������������������G����������mn�
�����
���'�������������*�#��������������"����������������������Z0Zm$��(���������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������$��oPLVPp�qVRrP�stPVVJuu�vJKV�OPSPwPVJfgPLMxh�yz{�lLUMQ�
39



� � ��

��

���������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#�$�%&'�'(&�)*+$ , & #-�.�/�!#'�&*+$ , & #-��'��� !"#�$�0,(1�2�3/'4�0,(1����������5��������������������������������������6���������7�����8����9����:�������������������7����������������������������������;�!-*'�0$$ ' #-�)*+$ , & #-�.�<�!#'�&*+$ , & #-��'��#&=(!!�)'1�2�>>"$�0,(1������������7����������������������7�����������?@����������A����������������77����������������:�����������������7������77���������������������B���������7�������������B��������������������C����77�������������D��������������7�������������������7�A������������������������A�����������B������������7����77���������77������%!E��#FE�%&'�'(&�.�3�!#'�&*+$ , & #-��'�G<'4�0,(�2�)H�""#=�)'1����������:���������������������������������������������7�������77������������A���������������������������������������I "-�J�K�E&�0H�"'J(-'&�LM#"J("!N�;�,("!N�;##$&O�P�G>Q�*- '&�L�!!�H4�&(&O����������	�
�����������������������������������������������������B��7������������������������������7��:�������:������������������77������������������������������������������7�������R������������������7��A�������7B����������������������������S����������9@9T���)4�4�2�U" HH�%&'�'(&�.�VP!#'�&*+$ , & #-��'�W�"" &#-�)'"(('��-$�W#J(�0,(1����������X�������7�����������������������YZ[\] _̂̀�aY]b_bc̀dàbZ_��e�&'("�f!�-&�R�����������������������������R������g������h7������������������������������������������������h�����h������77�����U"�-&H#"'�' #-�)N&'(J&�f!�-i����������	jR�k�����������l�m�������������������������������6���������7������������������B��������nXn5���h��6����������������B�����������7��������7�����������nXn5������������n������X�������������8���������77������������������������������������7����B��������������7�T�o�����������������������6����B��B�������77����������R������9@9T���h��6������������������������p����������7���� �
40



City of Milwaukie
Capital Improvement Projects Update - TOTAL BY FUND
Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023
(Amounts in Thousands $100 = $100,000)

FUND BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING

GENERAL FUND 4,190,000$   3,230,000$   7,420,000$   594,864$           594,864$           6,825,136$   92%

CITY HALL 1,975,000     38,000           2,013,000     5,897                  -                     2,007,103     100%

TRANSPORTATION 10,843,000   8,795,000     19,638,000   798,074             798,074             18,839,926   96%

WATER 4,580,000     2,791,000     7,371,000     56,392               28,196               5,470,339     74%

WASTEWATER 3,176,000     2,138,000     5,314,000     27,854               27,854               5,286,146     99%

STORMWATER 4,028,000     5,953,000     9,981,000     62,744               62,744               9,918,256     99%

SDC 950,000        610,000        1,560,000     -                     -                     1,560,000     100%

MRC 150,000        5,182,000     5,332,000     -                     -                     5,332,000     100%

TOTAL CITY-WIDE 29,892,000$ 28,737,000$ 58,629,000$ 1,545,825$        1,511,732$        55,238,906$ 94%

$0

$15

M
IL

LI
O

N

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
BN 2023-2024 

BUDGET vs. ACTUAL

BN BUDGET ACTUALS

41



City of Milwaukie
Capital Improvement Projects Update - GENERAL FUND
Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023
(Amounts in Thousands $100 = $100,000)

GENERAL FUND PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

FY 2024 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

Landbanking Community Development 50,000$     50,000$          100,000$        10,000$              -$                  10,000$               90,000$          90%
Purchased Sparrow auxiliary 
parcel

Dogwood Park Community Development -             80,000            80,000            -                      -                    -                      80,000            100%

Milwaukie Bay Park Community Development -         250,000     750,000          1,000,000       -                      -                    -                      1,000,000       100%

Scott Park Community Development -         927,000     -                  927,000          -                      -                    -                      927,000          100%

Balfour Park Community Development -         1,000,000  -                  1,000,000       -                      -                    -                      1,000,000       100%

Bowman-Brae Park Community Development -         700,000     -                  700,000          -                      -                    -                      700,000          100%

Technology Equipment PEG -         171,000     -                  171,000          -                      -                    -                      171,000          100%

Vehicles City Manager M20 80,000       -                  80,000            40,000                -                    40,000                 40,000            50%

Monroe Street Greenway Engineering T38 425,000     275,000          700,000          425,000              -                    425,000               275,000          39%

Window Replacements Facilities -         20,000       -                  20,000            -                      -                    -                      20,000            100%

Fence & Gate Facilities -         -             60,000            60,000            -                      -                    -                      60,000            100%

Vehicle Chargers Facilities -         -             50,000            50,000            -                      -                    -                      50,000            100%

Johnson Creek Campus Fuel/Diesel Tank Facilities 140,000     -                  140,000          41,843                -                    41,843                 98,157            70%

Public Safety Building Vehicle Charger Facilities -         40,000       -                  40,000            -                      -                    -                      40,000            100%

Public Safety Building Exterior Paint Facilities -         35,000       -                  35,000            -                      -                    -                      35,000            100%

Ledding Library Vehicle Charger Facilities -         30,000       -                  30,000            -                      -                    -                      30,000            100%

Public Safety Building Seismic Retrofit Facilities -             1,500,000       1,500,000       -                      -                    -                      1,500,000       100%

Johnson Creek Campus Remodel Facilities -             160,000          160,000          -                      -                    -                      160,000          100%

Public Safety Building Parking Lot Repair Facilities -         -             30,000            30,000            -                      -                    -                      30,000            100%

Bertman House Exterior Repair Facilities -         -             30,000            30,000            -                      -                    -                      30,000            100%

Public Safety Building Carpet Facilities -         -             20,000            20,000            -                      -                    -                      20,000            100%

Vehicles Fleet M20 60,000            60,000            40,000                -                    40,000                 20,000            33%

Switch Refresh Information Technology -         157,000     -                  157,000          -                      -                    -                      157,000          100% In process

Fleet / Vehicles Police Department Z09 165,000     165,000          330,000          38,021                -                    38,021                 291,979          88%

GENERAL FUND TOTAL 4,190,000$  3,230,000$       7,420,000$       594,864$              -$                    594,864$               6,825,136$       92%

42



City of Milwaukie
Capital Improvement Projects Update - CITY HALL FUND
Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023
(Amounts in Thousands $100 = $100,000)

MRC PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2024 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

Renovations City Hall CH1 1,800,000$ -$                -$                     1,800,000$      5,897$                1,794,103$     100%

Dedicated Art in Public Places City Hall 125,000      125,000           -                      125,000          100% Preparing construction contract

Furniture & Equipment City Hall -         50,000        38,000             -                       88,000             -                      88,000            100%

CITY HALL FUND TOTAL 1,975,000$   38,000$             -$                       2,013,000$        5,897$                   2,007,103$        100%

43



City of Milwaukie
Capital Improvement Projects Update - MRC FUND
Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023
(Amounts in Thousands $100 = $100,000)

CITY HALL PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2024 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

Pre-development Assistance
MRC -         150,000$    150,000$         -$                     300,000$         -$                    300,000$        100%

Developer Assistance Fund - Grants
MRC -$            750,000$         -$                     750,000$         -$                    750,000$        100%

Tenant Improvements Fund - Grants
MRC -$            500,000$         -$                     500,000$         -$                    500,000$        100%

Downtown Main Street Enhancements
MRC -$            500,000$         -$                     500,000$         -$                    500,000$        100%

Downtown Streetscape Improvements
MRC -$            500,000$         -$                     500,000$         -$                    500,000$        100%

Dogwood Park 
MRC -$            80,000$           -$                     80,000$           -$                    80,000$          100%

Parking Solutions
MRC -$            500,000$         -$                     500,000$         -$                    500,000$        100%

McLoughlin Intersection
MRC -$            250,000$         -$                     250,000$         -$                    250,000$        100%

Transit Stop Improvements
MRC -$            150,000$         -$                     150,000$         -$                    150,000$        100%

Small Business Development Fund - Grants
MRC -$            150,000$         -$                     150,000$         -$                    150,000$        100%

MRC FUND TOTAL 150,000$      3,530,000$        -$                       3,680,000$        -$                      3,680,000$        100%

Began meeting with MRCAC to 
develop program guidelines

44



City of Milwaukie
Capital Improvement Projects Update - INFRASTRUCTURE
Second Quarter for Fiscal Year Ending 2023
(Amounts in Thousands $100 = $100,000)

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2021 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

FY 2022 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

SAFE -          1,129,000$         -$                 -$                      1,129,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      1,129,000$       100%

SSMP -          958,000              -                   -                        # 958,000           -                       -                         -                         958,000            1                     

STORMWATER -          400,000              -                   -                        # 400,000           -                       -                         -                         400,000            100%

WASTEWATER -          9,000                   -                   -                        # 9,000               -                       -                         -                         9,000                 100%

WATER -          770,000              -                   -                        # 770,000           -                       -                         -                         770,000            100%

Harvey Street Improvements 3,266,000$         -$                 -$                     3,266,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      3,266,000$       100%

SAFE W61 765,000$            -$                 -$                      765,000$         10,078$               -$                      10,078$                754,922$          99%

SSMP W61 342,000              -                   -                        342,000           160                      -                         160                        341,840            100%

STORMWATER W61 300,000              -                   -                        300,000           27                         -                         27                          299,973            

WASTEWATER W61 745,000              -                   -                        745,000           80                         -                         80                          744,920            100%

WATER W61 1,070,000           -                   -                        1,070,000        152                      -                         152                        1,069,848         100%

Ardenwald North Improvements 3,222,000$         -$                 -$                     3,222,000$      10,497$               -$                      10,497$                3,211,503$       100%

SAFE -          626,000$            1,000,000$      -$                      1,626,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      1,626,000$       100%

SSMP -          291,000              -                   -                        291,000           -                       -                         -                         291,000            100%

STORMWATER -          27,000                 180,000           -                        207,000           -                       -                         -                         207,000            100%

King Road Improvements 944,000$            1,180,000$      -$                     2,124,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      2,124,000$       100%

STATE GAS TAX 470,000$            -                   -$                      # 470,000           -                       -                         -                         470,000            100%

SAFE 556,000$            -                   -                        556,000           -                       -                         -                         556,000            100%

SSMP 705,000$            -                   -                        705,000           -                       -                         -                         705,000            100%

WATER 15,000$              -                   -                        15,000             326                      -                         326                        14,674               98%

WASTEWATER 180,000$            -                   -                        180,000           25                         -                         25                          179,975            100%

STORMWATER -          231,000$            -                   -                        231,000           -                       -                         -                         231,000            100%

Home Avenue & Wood Avenue Improvements 2,157,000$         -$                 -$                     2,157,000$      351$                    -$                      351$                     2,156,649$       100%

King Road Improvements

Home Avenue & Wood Avenue Improvements

RFQ advertising March 2023 for 
design

Project approaching 90% design

RFQ advertising Feb 2023 for design

Completed working on final payment

Ardenwald North Improvements

Harvey Street Improvements

45



INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2021 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

FY 2022 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

SAFE A13 282,000$            1,600,000$      -$                      1,882,000$      56,852$               -$                      56,852$                1,825,148$       97%

SSMP A13 238,000              1,350,000        -                        1,588,000        21,304                 -                         21,304                   1,566,696         99%

STATE GAS TAX - FILOC -          68,000                 309,000           -                        377,000           -                       -                         -                         377,000            100%

WASTEWATER A13 75,000                 483,000           -                        558,000           15,214                 -                         15,214                   542,786            97%

STORMWATER A13 370,000              2,100,000        -                        2,470,000        62,717                 -                         62,717                   2,407,283         97%

WATER A13 85,000                 405,000           -                        490,000           9,647                   -                         9,647                     480,353            98%

Washington Street Area Improvements 1,118,000$         6,247,000$      -$                     7,365,000$      165,734$             -$                      165,734$              7,199,266$       98%

SAFE A05, A10 255,000$            -$                 -$                      255,000$         122,223$             -$                      122,223$              132,777$          52%

SSMP S16 71,000                 -                   -                        71,000             2,901                   -                         2,901                     68,099               96% Completed working on final documen

STATE GAS TAX A10, T50 492,000              -                   -                        492,000           52,240                 -                         52,240                   439,760            89%

42nd Avenue & 43rd Avenue Improvements 818,000$            -$                 -$                     818,000$         177,364$             -$                      177,364$              640,636$          78%

SAFE -          78,000$              -$                 -$                      78,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      78,000$            100%

SSMP -          359,000              -                   -                        359,000           -                       -                         -                         359,000            100%

WASTEWATER -          202,000              -                   -                        202,000           -                       -                         -                         202,000            100%

WATER -          115,000              -                   -                        115,000           -                       -                         -                         115,000            100%

Waverly South 754,000$            -$                 -$                     754,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      754,000$          100%

Crosswalk Art
SAFE -          50,000$              -$                 -$                      50,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      50,000$            100%

Crosswalk Art 50,000$              -$                 -$                     50,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      50,000$            100%

Washington Street Area Improvements

42nd Avenue & 43rd Avenue Improvements

Waverly South

Project approaching 90% design

46



INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2021 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

FY 2022 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

SAFE S27 10,000$              57,000$           -$                      67,000$           7,318$                 -$                      7,318$                   59,682$            89%

SSMP S27 12,000                 68,000             -                        80,000             6,129                   -                         6,129                     73,871               92%

26th Avenue Improvements 22,000$              125,000$         -$                     147,000$         13,447$               -$                      13,447$                133,553$          91%

SAFE Spot Improvements

SAFE -          180,000$            -$                 -$                      180,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      180,000$          100%
Preparing grant with County to go 
out to bid

SAFE Spot Improvements 180,000$            -$                 -$                     180,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      180,000$          100%

SAFE -          -$                    132,000$         -$                      132,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      132,000$          100%

SSMP -                       68,000             -                        68,000             -                       -                         -                         68,000               100%

WATER -                       44,000             -                        44,000             -                       -                         -                         44,000               100%

WASTEWATER -          -                       18,000             -                        18,000             -                       -                         -                         18,000               100%

STORMWATER -          -                       18,000             -                        18,000             -                       -                         -                         18,000               100%

International Way Improvements -$                    280,000$         -$                     280,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      280,000$          100%

SAFE -                       131,000           -$                      131,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      131,000$          100%

SSMP -                       248,000           -                        248,000           -                       -                         -                         248,000            100%

WATER -                       65,000             -                        65,000             -                       -                         -                         65,000               100%

WASTEWATER -                       70,000             -                        70,000             -                       -                         -                         70,000               100%

STORMWATER -                       214,000           -                        214,000           -                       -                         -                         214,000            100%

TRANSPORTATION - SDC 100,000              -                   -                        100,000           -                       -                         -                         100,000            100%

Logus Road, 40th & 42nd Avenue 100,000$            728,000$         -$                     828,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      828,000$          100%

SSMP -          500,000$            500,000$         -$                      1,000,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      1,000,000$       100%

STATE GAS TAX -          500,000              500,000           -                        1,000,000        -                       -                         -                         1,000,000         100%

Transportation Capital Maintenance Program (Crack Seal/Slurry Seal) 1,000,000$         1,000,000$      -$                     2,000,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      2,000,000$       100%

Transportation Capital Maintenance Program (Crack Seal/Slurry 

26th Avenue Improvements

International Way Improvements

Logus Road, 40th & 42nd Avenue

Started design

Preparing to go out to bid

47



INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2021 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

FY 2022 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

Street Surface Slurry Seal
SSMP -          250,000$            250,000$         -$                      500,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      500,000$          100% Preparing to go out to bid

Street Surface Slurry Seal 250,000$            250,000$         -$                     500,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      500,000$          100%

STATE GAS TAX T38 772,000$            389,000$         -$                      1,161,000$      517,769$             -$                      517,769$              643,231$          55%

STATE GAS TAX - FILOC 89,000                 1,461,000        -                        1,550,000        -                           -                             -                             1,550,000         100% ODOT preparing RFQ 

TRANSPORTATION - SDC -                       290,000           -                        290,000           -                           -                             -                             290,000            100%

ENGINEERING 700,000              275,000           -                        975,000           425,000               -                             425,000                550,000            56%

Monroe Street Greenway 1,561,000$         2,415,000$      -$                     3,976,000$      942,769$             -$                      942,769$              3,033,231$       76%

Residential Street Surface Repair
STATE GAS TAX -          500,000$            500,000$         -$                      1,000,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      1,000,000$       100% Identifing streets for this use

Residential Street Surface Repair 500,000$            500,000$         -$                     1,000,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      1,000,000$       100%

Signal Upgrades
STATE GAS TAX -          100,000$            100,000$         -$                      200,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      200,000$          100%

Signal Upgrades 100,000$            100,000$         -$                     200,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      200,000$          100%

STATE GAS TAX T58 50,000                 -                   -                        50,000             1,100                   -                         1,100                     48,900               98%

STORMWATER -          250,000              -                   -                        250,000           -                       -                         -                         250,000            100%

Downtown Curbs & Storm 300,000$            -$                 -$                     300,000$         1,100$                 -$                      1,100$                  298,900$          100%

Downtown Public Area Requirements
TRANSPORTATION - SDC -          250,000$            -$                 -$                      250,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      250,000$          100%

Downtown Public Area Requirements 250,000$            -$                 -$                     250,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      250,000$          100%

Transportation Master Plan
TRANSPORTATION - SDC -          350,000$            -$                 -$                      350,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      350,000$          100%

Transportation Master Plan 350,000$            -$                 -$                     350,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      350,000$          100%

Transportation Rate Study
TRANSPORTATION - SDC -          50,000$              -$                 -$                      50,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      50,000$            100%

Transportation Rate Study 50,000$              -$                 -$                     50,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      50,000$            100%

WATER W44 800,000$            -$                 -$                      800,000$         12,535$               -$                      12,535$                787,465$          98%

WASTEWATER X21 635,000              -                   -                        635,000           12,535                 -                         12,535                   622,465            98%

SCADA Design and Construction 1,435,000$         -$                 -$                     1,435,000$      25,070$               -$                      25,070$                1,409,930$       98%

Water Capital Maintenance Program
WATER -          100,000$            100,000$         -$                      200,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      200,000$          100%

Water Capital Maintenance Program 100,000$            100,000$         -$                     200,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      200,000$          100%

Downtown Curbs & Storm

SCADA Design and Construction Solicited bids for phase 1 
Communications package- did not 
receive any bids.  Repackaging both 
phases of the project into 1 bid 

Monroe Street Greenway

48



INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2021 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

FY 2022 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

Well #6 & #7 Reconditioning Project
WATER -          60,000$              -$                 -$                      60,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      60,000$            100%

Well #6 & #7 Reconditioning Project 60,000$              -$                 -$                     60,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      60,000$            100%

Water Automation & Control Upgrades
WATER -          60,000$              60,000$           -$                      120,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      120,000$          100%

Water Automation & Control Upgrades 60,000$              60,000$           -$                     120,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      120,000$          100%

Well #1 & #5 Improvements
WATER -          50,000$              50,000$           -$                      100,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      100,000$          100%

Well #1 & #5 Improvements 50,000$              50,000$           -$                     100,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      100,000$          100%

Well #8
WATER -          -$                    250,000$         -$                      250,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      250,000$          100%

Have developed bid specs for 
chemical and mechanical cleaning.

Well #8 -$                    250,000$         -$                     250,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      250,000$          100%

40th & Harvey Concrete Reservior
WATER -          -$                    150,000$         -$                      150,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      150,000$          100%

40th & Harvey Concrete Reservior -$                    150,000$         -$                     150,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      150,000$          100%

Water System Intertie Evaluation

WATER -          -$                    125,000$         -$                      125,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      125,000$          100%
Considering and evaluating options 
with Oak Lodge

Water System Intertie Evaluation -$                    125,000$         -$                     125,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      125,000$          100%

Well #4 Reconditioning
WATER -          -$                    60,000$           -$                      60,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      60,000$            100%

Well #4 Reconditioning -$                    60,000$           -$                     60,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      60,000$            100%

Well House HVAC Upgrades
WATER -          -$                    50,000$           -$                      50,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      50,000$            100%

Well House HVAC Upgrades -$                    50,000$           -$                     50,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      50,000$            100%

Stanley Reservior Improvements
WATER W23 1,385,000$         1,315,000$      -$                      2,700,000$      5,536$                 -$                      5,536$                   2,694,464$       100%

Negotiating with Portland Water 
Bureau an agreement for when the 
reservoir is down

Stanley Reservior Improvements 1,385,000$         1,315,000$      -$                     2,700,000$      5,536$                 -$                      5,536$                  2,694,464$       100%

Wastewater System Improvements
WASTEWATER -          625,000$            -$                 -$                      625,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      625,000$          100% Out to bid

Wastewater System Improvements 625,000$            -$                 -$                     625,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      625,000$          100%

Pump Station Lift & Scada Controls Replacement
WASTEWATER -          50,000$              50,000$           -$                      100,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      100,000$          100%

Pump Station Lift & Scada Controls Replacement 50,000$              50,000$           -$                     100,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      100,000$          100%

Wastewater Capital Maintenance Program
WASTEWATER -          50,000$              50,000$           -$                      100,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      100,000$          100%

Wastewater Capital Maintenance Program 50,000$              50,000$           -$                     100,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      100,000$          100%

Pump Station Condition Assessments
WASTEWATER -          30,000$              -$                 -$                      30,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      30,000$            100%

Pump Station Condition Assessments 30,000$              -$                 -$                     30,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      30,000$            100%

Waverly Heights Sewer System Reconfiguration
WASTEWATER -          400,000$            2,600,000$      -$                      3,000,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      3,000,000$       100%

WASTEWATER - SDC -                       170,000.00      -                            170,000           -                           -                             -                             170,000            100%

Waverly Heights Sewer System Reconfiguration 400,000$            2,770,000$      -$                     3,170,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      3,170,000$       100%

49



INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2021 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

FY 2022 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

Manhole Surveying
WASTEWATER -          -$                    25,000$           -$                      25,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      25,000$            100%

Manhole Surveying -$                    25,000$           -$                     25,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      25,000$            100%

Meek Street Improvements, North Phase
STORMWATER -          1,500,000$         3,090,000$      -$                      4,590,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      4,590,000$       100%

Meek Street Improvements, North Phase 1,500,000$         3,090,000$      -$                     4,590,000$      -$                     -$                      -$                      4,590,000$       100%

50



INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT Project # BUDGET
FY 2023

BUDGET
FY 2024

FY 2023 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

Tic
km

ar
k

UPDATED 
BN BUDGET

FY 2021 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

FY 2022 ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURE

BN ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES

BUDGET 
REMAINING

% OF 
BUDGET 

REMAINING
PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTE

Stormwater Capital Maintenance Program

STORMWATER -          150,000$            150,000$         -$                      300,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      300,000$          100%

Stormwater Capital Maintenance Program 150,000$            150,000$         -$                     300,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      300,000$          100%

Flood Mitigation Grant Match (FEMA)
STORMWATER -          50,000$              50,000$           -$                      100,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      100,000$          100%

Flood Mitigation Grant Match (FEMA) 50,000$              50,000$           -$                     100,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      100,000$          100%

Stormwater Quality Facilities
STORMWATER -          -$                    79,000$           -$                      79,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      79,000$            100%

Stormwater Quality Facilities -$                    79,000$           -$                     79,000$           -$                     -$                      -$                      79,000$            100%

Kellogg Dam 
STORMWATER -          585,000$            -$                 -$                      585,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      585,000$          100%

Kellogg Dam 585,000$            -$                 -$                     585,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      585,000$          100%

Stormwater Master Plan
STORMWATER -          200,000$            150,000$         -$                      350,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      350,000$          100%

Developing RFQ documents to solicit 
qualifications

Stormwater Master Plan 200,000$            150,000$         -$                     350,000$         -$                     -$                      -$                      350,000$          100%

TOTAL CITY-WIDE INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS 23,722,000$       21,399,000$    -$                     45,121,000$    1,341,868$          -$                      1,341,868$           43,779,132$     

51



 

 
CITY OF MILWAUKIE, OREGON 

CITY HALL – FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
10722 SE MAIN STREET 
MILWAUKIE, OR 97222 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

52


	Q2 FY23 Quarterly Financial Report final.pdf
	Quarterly Highlights
	Audited Financial Statements
	Triple Crown Award Winner in Financial Documents
	Property Taxes
	Property Taxes, continued
	Franchise Fees
	Staffing Levels
	Annual Revenue Forecast Assumptions
	CIP Project Detail_Q2 js.pdf
	TOTAL BY FUND

	CIP Project Detail_Q2 js.pdf
	⏰ GENERAL FUND
	⏰ CITY HALL
	MRC
	⏰ INFRASTRUCTURE





